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I'AYNE, M OORE &  H ERRING'IO N , 13~P 

~ER11FIED flUBLI~AMCOUHIAH1$ 

NDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable M ayor and City Counci 
City of Alexandria, Louisiana 

W e have audited the accom panying general purpose financial statem ents and the com bining, individual 
fund, and account group financial statem ents of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, as of April 30, 2002, and 
for the year then ended, as listed in the table of contents. These financial statem ents are the responsibility 
of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana's m anagem ent. O ur responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements based on our audit. 

W e conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governm ent Auditing Standards, issued 
by the Com ptroller Oeneral of the United States; and the provisions of Office of Managem ent and Budget 
(OMB) Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those 
standards and O M B Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of m aterial m isstatem ent. An audit includes 
exam ining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the am ounts and disclosures in the financial statem ents. 
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estim ates m ade by 
m anagem ent, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. W e believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all m aterial 
respects, the financial position of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, as of April 30, 2002, and the results of 
its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the year then ended in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Am erica. Also, in our opinion, the 
com bining, individual fund, and account group financial statem ents referred to above present fairly, in all 
m aterial respects, the financial position of each of the individual funds and account groups of the City of 
Alexandria, Louisiana, as of April 30, 2002, and the results of operations of such funds and the cash flows 
of individual proprietary funds for the year then ended in conform ity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of Am erica. 

In accordance with Govern m ent Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated Septem ber 30, 
2002, on our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting of the City of Alexandria, 
Louisiana, and our tests of its com pliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. 
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Governm ent Auditing Standards and 
should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit. 

MARVIN A JUKEAH. [F.A. 

H. lAiD RAAOOW, CP.A 

[AAESI f SAAS~L [.P.A 

RnBEA11 III1AN. C.P.A 
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PAYNE, M OORE & HERR1NGTON, LLP 

The Honorable M ayor and City Council 
City of Alexandria, Louisiana 

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statem ents, the City changed its m ethod of accounting for sales tax 
revenue as required by the provisions of Statement 33, Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Nonexchange Transactions, of the Governm ental Accounting Standards Board. 

Our audit was m ade for the purpose of form ing an opinion on the general purpose financial statem ents 
taken as a whole and on the com bining, individual fund, and account group financial statements of the City 
of Alexandria, Louisiana. The accom panying financial inform ation listed as additional inform ation in the 
table of contents, including the schedule of expenditures of federal awards as required by the U.S. Office 
of M anagement and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Govern m ents, and Non-Profit 
Organizations, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial 
statements of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana. Such information, except for the sum m ary of utility service 
custom ers and the listing of insurance in force m arked "unaudited", on which we express no opinion, has 
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose, combining, individual 
fund and account group financial statem ents and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all m aterial respects 
in relation to the financial statem ents of each of the respective individual funds and account groups taken 
as a whole. 

Septem ber 30, 2002 



GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

The General Purpose Financial Statements include all funds and account groups of the City and are 
designed to provide an overview of the financial position and results of operations for the City as a whole. 
Additional inform ation in the form of com bining, individual fund, and account group statem ents and 
schedules is included elsewhere in this report. 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA. 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 
APRIL 30. 2002 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS 
ASSETS 

Cash and cash ecluivalents 
Equity in pooled ~ash and investments 

Investments 

Receivebtes (net o4 allowance 
for unsollectibles) 
Taxes 

Aoceente 

Intergavernmental 
Other 

Due from ether fends 

Prepaid expenses 

Inventories 
Restricted assets 
Equity in pooled cash and investments 

Advances to other funds 

Fixed assets (net, where applicable, of 
accumulated depreciation) 

OTHER DEBITS 

Amountavailablein debtse~icefunds 

Amountto be provided ~ r mtirementof 

generellong-term debt 

Primary Government 

Governmental Fund T' 

General 
Speciat 
Revenue 

Debt 
Service 

Proprietary 

. Fund Types 

Capitat 

Projects Enterpris_e 

$ 220,652 $ 3,318,339 $ $ 4,903,744 $ 3,813,361 
8,493,133 806,543 16,613,223 4,01t,594 

2,786,365 

12,895 

990,284 

195,651 

3,442,199 

1,617,113 144 25,070 

229,626 

7,248 
10,144 

182,004 4,0go 

17,691 

138.397 623,005 

$ 5,186,470 $ 3,749,140 $ 24,165,042 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

7,887,843 

19,864 
t,113 

50,658 

1.976.663 

28,444,628 

150,000 

102,020,401 
993,494 



Primarv Govern ment 

Proprietary Fiduciary 
Fund Types Fund Types Account Groups 

Internal 
Service 

t97,407 $ t,733,685 $ 
8,607,622 

65.303.542 

310,805 
34.503 

648,939 

101.885 

General 

Fixed 
Assets 

2,389 2,6~0 100,560,739 

$ 67,790,870 $100,560,739 

General 

Long-Term 
Debt 

Total 

(Memorandum 
Only) 
Primary 

Government 

$ 14,187,188 
40,532,115 

68,089.907 

t,655,132 

7,887,843 

1,239,784 

1,181,447 

4,400.791 

2,164,867 

28,444,628 
150.000 

Component Units 

Alexandria 

City 
Marshal 

Alexandria 

City 
Court 

EKHIBI'[ A 

(Continued) 

Total 

(Memorandum 

Only) 
Reporting 
Entity 

$ 150,692 $ 682,560 $ 

23,014 

10,094 

202,586,318 208,670 
993,494 

3.744,896 3,744,896 

31,729,668 31,729,688 8.600 

$ 35,474,584 $ 408,988,098 

140.000 

2,667 

16,700 

92,110 

1,559 

15,020,440 

40,532,115 

68,229.907 

1,655,132 

7,887,843 

1,242,451 

1,221,161 
4,502,995 

1,559 

2,164,867 

28,444,628 

150.609 

361,998 203,177,096 
993.494 

3.744.896 

31,738,288 

$ 401,270 $ 1,317,504 $ 410,706.872 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET * ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 

APRIL 30. 2002 

LIABILITIES, EQUITY, AND OTHER CREDITS 
LIABILITIES 

Bank overdraft 

Accounts and contracts payable 

Accrued expense/other payables 

Claims payable 

Compensated absences payable 
Payable from restricted assets 
Due to other funds 

Due to other governments 
Advance from other funds 

Deterred revenue 

General obligations payable 

Revenue bonds 
Estimated landfill postc~osufe ~.osts 
Estimated liability for claims incurred 

Total Liabilities 

EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS 

Investment in general 5xed assets 

Contributed capital 
Retained earnings 

Unreserved 

Fund balances 
Reserved 

Unreserved - designated 

Unreserved - undesignated 
Total Equity and Other Credits 

Primary Government 

Governmental Fund T 

General 
Special 
Revenue 

$ $ 
412,485 

1.017,479 

136,831 

139,123 

9,296 

3,568,105 

83.108 

334,688 6,400 

Debt 
Service 

Proprietary 
Fund T e~  

Capital 
~ rise 

2.970 $ 15,531 $ 3,272 
878,016 1.440,728 

1,274 1,604.178 

151 

150.000 

8,985,481 

695,593 

44,665,000 

36.304 

1,901,483 3,806,032 4,244 1,043,698 57,630,526 

11,635,255 
11,535,255 

256.150 3,744,896 

1,124,288 

11,626,101 

908,960 
10,586j283 

1.38D,438 3.744,896 23,121,344 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY, AND 
~j.Tt.J;[~,,.~.~REDITS. $ 13,636,738 $ 6,166,470 

3he accompanying notes are an integral part o'f the 1inancial stalementa 

$ 3,749,140 $ 24,165,042 

44,201,765 

18,292,102 

29,247,426 

91,741,293 

149,371,819 



Prirnarv Government 

Proprietary Fiduciary 
Fund Types Fund TyJ:,es Account Groups 

Internal 
Service 

General 

Fixed 
Assets 

323,108 $ $ $ 
54,560 

10,466 420 
867,516 

141 

5.298.006 

6,553,791 420 

655,791 

124,810 
1,818,394 

2,598.905 

67,790,450 

100,560.739 

67.790,450 100.560.739 

General 

Long-Term 
Debt 

2,094,564 

27,010,000 

6,370.060 

35.474.564 

$ 35,474,584 

Total 

(Memorandum 

Only) 
Primary 

Government 

Component Units 

$ 344,881 $ 
2,924,912 

2,843,113 

867,516 

2,094,584 
8,985,461 

4,400,791 

83,108 

150,000 
341,088 

27,010,000 

51,035,000 

36,304 
5,298,000 

106,414,778 

Alexandria 

City 
Marshal 

6,989 
61.167 

10.094 

8.600 

Alexandria 

City 
Court 

EXHIBIT A 

Concluded) 

Total 

(Memorandum 

Only) 
Reporting 
EntitE_ __  

$ 344,881 
6,377 2,938,278 

432,546 3,336,826 
867,516 

2,094,584 
8,985,481 

92,110 4,502,995 

83,108 

t 5O,OOO 
341,088 

27,018,600 

51,035,000 

36,304 
5.298.000 

86.850 531,033 107,032,661 

100,560,739 208,870 

44.857.556 

18,416,912 

31.065,730 

83,417,597 

908,960 
23,345,826 

302,573,320 

381,908 101,151,517 
44,857,556 

105.550 404,563 

314.420 786.471 

18,416,912 

31.065,730 

83,417,597 

906,966 
23,855,939 

303r674,211 

$ 408,9 86,098 $ 401,270 $ 1,317,504 $ 410,706,872 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
COMBINED SIATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AN[:) CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30. 2002 

REVENUES 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and tees 
Investment revenue 

Court costs 
Other 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 
General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Special programs 

Debt service 

Principal 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Capital outlay 
Total Expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in (out) 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Primary Government 

Genera 

2,007,276 
2,086,634 
7,767,636 
638,345 
666,741 
226.907 

Special 
Revenue 

$ 21,052,886 

1,616,199 
217,034 

54,726 

269,053 109,446 

13,662,786 23,050,291 

6,191,249 
16,130,243 
8.146,910 

1.657,684 

605,000 
1,241,551 
1,852,591 546,650 

34,197.544 2,204,334 

(20,534,758) 20,845,957 

18.782,785 
18.782,785 

(20,789,899) 
(20,789,899) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES (1,751,973) 56,058 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

As previously reported 

Prior period adjustment - change in accounting principles 
As ~e~tated 

The accompanying notes ere an integral part of the financial statements. 

8 

11,755,482 1,324,360 
1.631.746 

13.367,228 1.324,380 

$ 1%635,255 $ 1,380,438 



Primary Government 

Debt 
Service 

Capital 

Projects 

516.011 $ 2,719,399 $ 

20,534 

119.721 477.787 

4.857.000 

635.?32 8.074.720 

2,565,090 
796.770 

3,381.770 
8.559.043 
8.559,043 

Total 
(Memorandum 

Only) 
Primary 

Government 

Component Units 

26,295,572 $ 
2,086,634 
9,404,563 
855,379 
666,741 
879.141 

5,235,499 

45.423.529 

Alexandria 

City 
Marshal 

7,828 
124,240 
4.870 

Alexandria 

Ci~ 
Cou~ 

4,100 

200,657 
20,799 
123,865 
3.600 

136.938 353.021 

6,191,249 95,929 250,813 
16,130,243 
8,146,910 

1.657.684 

3,190,000 
2,038,321 
10,988,284 

48.342,691 

6,701 
915 

7,519 
111.064 

9.003 
259.816 

EXHIBIT B 

Total 
(Memorandum 

Only) 
Reporting 
Entity 

$ 26,295,572 
2,086,634 
9,408,663 
855,379 
867,398 
907,768 
248,105 

5,243,969 

45.913.488 

6,537,991 
16,130,243 

8,146,910 
1.657.684 

3,196,701 
2,039,236 
11.004.806 
48.713.571 

(2,746,038) (484,323) (2,919,162) 25,874 93,205 (2,800,083) 

2.655.070 

21665.070 
8,218,808 

.&218,808 
8,866,764 
8,866.764 

81866.764 

8.866.764 

(90,968) 7,734,485 5,947,602 25,874 93,205 6,066,681 

3,697,893 
137.971 

15,130,399 
256.460 

31,908,154 79,676 311,358 
2.026.177 

3.835,864 15.386.859 33.934.331 

3,744,896 $ 39,881.933 $ 

79,676 

105.550 

32,299,168 
2,026.177 

311,358 34.325.365 

$ 40,392,046 



 

CiTY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
COM BINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL, SPECIAL REVENUE, AND DEB'I SERVICE FUNDS 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30. 2002 

REVENUES 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovem m ental 
Charges for services 
Fines and fees 
Investm ent revenue 
Other 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDI'rURES 
Current 

General governm ent 

Public safety 
Public works 

Special program s 
Debt service 

Principal 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Capital outlay 
"Total Expenditures 

General Fund 

Budget 

1,885,000 
1,763,200 

7,779,435 
593,430 

685,000 

250,000 
221.849 

Actual 

Variance 

Favorable 

.(Unfavorable) 

$ 2,007,276 $ 
2,086,634 

7,767,830 
638,345 
666,741 
226,907 
269.053 

122,276 
323,434 

(11,605) 
44,915 

(18,259) 
(23,093} 
47.204 

13.177.914 13.662.786 484.872 

6,535,763 

16,419,954 
8,587,221 

605,000 

1,241,551 
2.187.697 
35.577.186 

6,191,249 
16,130,243 
8.146.910 

344,514 

289,711 

440.311 

605,000 
1,241,551 
1.882.591 305.106 
34.197.544 1.379.642 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES (22,399,272) (20,534,758) 1,864,514 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE AND Oq-HER 
FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES 

AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

As previously reported 
Prior period adjustment 
As restated 

16.436.924 18.782.785 2.345.861 

5,962,348) (1,751,973) 4,210,375 

11.755.482 

11.755.482 

11,755,482 
11631.746 1.631.746 
13.387.226 1.631.746 

$ 5,793,134 $ 11,635.255 $ 5,842.121 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents. 

10 



SpeciaiRevenue Funds 

Budget Actua 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 20,661,435 $ 21,052,886 $ 391,451 

3,695,816 
210.724 

66,540 
130.430 

1,616,199 
217.034 

64,726 
109.446 

(2,079,619) 
6.310 

(11,814) 
(20,984) 

Debt Service Funds 

EXHIBIT C 

Budget 

$ 532,000 $ 

Actual 

Variance 

Favorable 
(Unfavorable) 

516,011 $ (15,989 

129,500 119,721 (9,779) 

24,764,947 23,050,291 (1,714,656) 661,500 635,732 (25,768 

5.056.694 1.657.684 3.399.010 

546.660 

5.056.694 2.204.334 
(546,650) 
2,852,360 

2,585,000 
798.215 

3.383.215 

2,585,000 

796.770 1.445 

3.381.770 1.446 

19,706,253 20,645,957 1,137,704 (2,721,715) (2,746,038) (24,323) 

. (20,523,737) (20,789,899) (266,162) 2.768.887 2.655.070 (113,817) 

(615,484) 56,058 871,542 47,172 (90,968) (136,140 

1.324.380 1.324.380 

1.324.380 

508.896 

1.324.380 

3.697,893 

3.697.893 

3,697,893 
137.971 137.971 

3.835.864 

$ 871.542 $ 3.745.065 $ 3,744.896 

137.971 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS/FUND BALANCES 

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES AND SIM ILAR TRUST FUNDS 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30. 2002 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for sales and services 
Member and employer contributions 
Investm ent revenue 
Other 

Total Operating Revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
P[oduction, distribution, treatm ent, and collection 
Insurance claims and prem ium s 
Cost of service 
Depreciation 
Plan benefit paym ents 
Employee refunds 
General and adm inistrative expense 

Total Operating Expenses 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Grant revenue 
Investm ent revenue 
Gain (loss) on sale of fixed assets 
Interest expense and fiscal charges 

Total Noneperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Proprietary Fund Types 

Enterprise 
Internal 
Service 

Fiduciary 
Fund Type 
Pension 
Trusts 

$ 70,063,697 $ 2,392,999 $ 
3,972,489 3,962,155 

(290,418 
323,269 

70.386.966 

45.568.988 

4,575,265 
5.912.744 

264.320 

EXHIBIT D 

Tota 

(Memorandum 
Only) 

$ 72,456,696 
7,934,644 
(290,418) 
587.589 

6,629,808 3,671.737 80,688.511 

8.135.078 

5.919.463 463.276 

5,205,691 
324,343 
112.681 

45,568,988 
8,135,078 
4,575,265 
5,912,744 
5,205,691 
324,343 

6.495.420 

61.976.460 8.598.354 5.642.715 76.217.529 

8,410,506 (1,968,546) (1,970,978) 4,470,982 

613,722 
1,122,053 

(1,810) 
(3,171,659) 

.(1,437,685) 

252,267 

252,267 

613,722 
1,374,320 

(1,810) 
{3,171,65 _0) 
(1,185,418) 

NCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS 6,972,821 (1,716,279) (1,970,978) 3,285,564 

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN (OUT) 

NET LOSS 

~ (9,111,780) 245.016 (8,866,764) 

(2,138,959) (1,471,263) (1,970,978) (5,581,200) 

RETAINED EARNINGS/FUND BALANCES, 
BEGINNING OF YEAR 49.678.487 3.414.377 69.761.428 

RETAINED EARNINGS/FUND BALANCES, 
END OF YEAR 

,
$ 47,539,528 $ 1,943,114 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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122,854,292 

$ 67,790,450 $ 117,273,092 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW S 

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2002 

CASH FLOW S FROM OPERA'fING AC'fIV)'[iES 

Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to 
net cash provided by operating activities 
Depreciation 
Provision for doubtful accounts 
Changes in assets and liabilities 
Custom er receivables 
Other receivables 
Prepaid expenses 
Due ~rom other ~unds 
Inventories 
Accounts payable 
Claims payable 
Due to other funds 
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 
Custom er deposits - net 
Estim ated liability for landfill post-closure costs 
Estim ated liability for claims incurred 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 

CASH FLOW S FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Bank overdraft 
Operating transfers - net 
Repayment of advances to/from other funds 
Government subsidy - operations 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital 
Financing Activities 

CASH FLOW S FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING 

Acquisition of property, plant, and equipment 
Issuance of revenue bonds - net of costs 
Proceeds from sale of property, plant, and equipm ent 
Governm ent subsidy - capital grant 
Payments of bonds and other indebtedness 
Interest paid on long-term debt 
Investm ent incom e received o11 construction funds 
Contribution in aid of construction 

Net Cash Used by Capitai and 
Related Financing Activities 

Enterprise 
Internal 
Service 

EXHIBIT E 
(Continued) 

Total 

(Memorandum 
9nly) - 

$ 8,410,506 $ (1,968,546) $ 6,441,960 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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6,259,036 7,687 
614.984 

434,461 
56.597 

115,852 
157,999 

(2,331,779) 

(174,827) 
34,527 
86,401 

(26,696) 

(181,441) 
(34,503) 

(25 
247 

1 

491 
136 
141 
065 

562.000 

6,266,723 
614.964 

434,461 

(124,844) 
(34,503) 
115,652 
157,999 

(2,357,270) 
247,136 

(174,686) 
35,612 
86,401 

(25,696) 
562.000 

13,638,061 (1,391,932) 12,246,129 

(170,896) 
(9,111,780) 
600,000 
636.114 

323,108 
245.016 

152,2t2 

(8,866,764) 
600,000 
636.114 

(8,044,562) 568,124 (7,476,438) 

(7,126,559) 
13,377,947 

41,666 
63,736 

(16,850,000) 
(2,984,970) 
374,947 
15.934 

(13,087,279) 

(7,126,559) 
13,377,947 

41,686 
63,736 

(16,850,000) 
(2,984,970) 
374,947 
15.934 

(13,087,279) 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW S 

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30. 2002 

CASH FLOW S FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Net decrease in equity in pooled cash and investments 
Investm ent income received on operating funds 
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Enterprise 

3,979,909 
747.106 

4.727,015 

(2,766.765) 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS. BEGINNING OF YE.AR 6.580.128 

3.813.361 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 
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Internal 
Service 

$ 693,272 
252,267 

945,539 

121,731 

75.676 

EXHIBIT E 

(Concluded) 

Total 

(Memoral~dum 
Only)__  

$ 4,673,181 
999.373 

5,672,554 

(2.645,034) 

6.655.802 

$ 197,407 $ 4.010,768 
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CITY O F ALEXANDRIA, LO UISIANA 

APRIL 30, 2002 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

O RGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCO UNTING PO LICIES 

The City of Alexandria, Louisiana (City) is governed under the provisions of the Home Rule Charter 
adopted June 7, 1977. The City operates under a M ayor - City Council form of governm ent. 

The m ore significant of the City's accounting policies are described below 

A. The Financial Reporting Entity 

As mentioned above, the City of Alexandria is governed under the provisions of the Home Rule 
Charter and operates under a M ayor - City Council form of governm ent. As required by accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of Am erica, these financial statem ents present the City 
of Alexandria (the primary government) and its component units. The component units discussed in Note 
1 .B. are included in the City's reporting entity because of the significance of their operational or financia~ 
relationships w ith the City. 

In evaluating hew to define the City's reporting entity for financial reporting purposes, m anagem ent 
has considered all potential com ponent units. The decision to include a potential com ponent unit in the 
reporting entity was made by applying the criteria set forth in accounting p~inciples generally accepted in 
the United States of America. The basic criteria for including a potential component unit within the reporting 
entity is whether the primary government is financially accountable for the potential unit. A prim ary 
government is financially accountable if it appoints a voting majority of the organization's governing body 
and either (1) is able to impose its will on that organization or (2) there is a potential for the organization to 
provide specific financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on, the prim ary government. The 
prim ary government m ay also be financially accountable if an organization is fiscally dependent on the 
prim ary governm ent regardless of whether the organization has a separately elected governing body, a 
governing board appointed by a higher level government, or a jointly appointed board. An entity is fiscally 
dependent if it does not have the authority to do all three of the following procedures: 

a. Determ ine its budget without another governm ent having the authority to approve and modify 
that budget. 

b. Levy taxes or set rates or charges wilhout approval by another governm ent 

c. Issue debt without approval by another government 

The com ponent units discussed in Note 1.B. are included in the City's reporting entity based upon 
the circum stances outlined above. 
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CITY O F ALEXANDRIA, LO UISIANA 
APRIL 30, 2002 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

B, IndividuaICom ponent Unit Disclosures 

Blended Component Units. The Youth Baseball Recreation Board was authorized by the City 
Council and is governed by a four m em ber board m ade up of three representatives from the various 
baseball leagues and one m em ber appointed by the City. The Youth Baseball Recreation Board is reported 
as if it were part of the prim ary governm ent because its sole purpose is to operate and m aintain the City's 
baseball com plex. The City provides a subsidy to the Board, prim arily to finance the operations of the 
com plex. 

Discretely Presented Com ponent Units. The com ponent unit colum ns in the com bined financial 
statements include the financial data of the City's other com ponent units. They are reported in a separate 
colum n to em phasize that they are legally separate from the City. The City M arshal and the City Judge are 
elected by the voters of the City of Alexandria. The financial statem ents of each of these entities are 
included as of their respective fiscal years ended Septem ber 30, 2001. 

1. The Alexandria City Marshal is responsible for enforcing judgments of city court, maintaining 
order within the city court, and collection of city court fines. 

2. The Alexandria City Court is responsible for hearing court cases involving violations of city laws 
and ordinances and for rendering judgments thereon. 

Com plete financial statem ents for each of the two discretely presented com ponent units can be 
obtained from their respective adm inistrative offices. 

Adm inistrative Offices: 

Alexandria City M arsha 
515 W ashington Street 
Alexandria, Louisiana 

C. Fund Accounting 

Alexandria City Court 
515 W ashington Street 
Alexandria. Louisiana 

The City uses funds and account groups to report on its financial position and the results of its 
operations. Fund accounting is designed to dem onstrate legal compliance and to aid financial m anagement 
by segregating transactions related to certain governm ent functions or activities. 

A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. An account group, on 
the other hand, is a financial reporting device designed to provide accountability ~or certain assets and 
liabilities that are not recorded in the funds because they do not directly affect net expendable available 
financial resources. 

Funds are classified into three categories: governm ental, proprietary, and fiduciary. Each category 
in turn, is divided into separate "fund types". 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LO UISIANA 
APRIL 30, 2002 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

Governmental funds are used to account for all or m ost of the City's general activities, including the 
collection and disbursement of earmarked monies (special revenue funds), the acquisition or construction 
of general fixed assets (capital projects funds), and the servicing of general long-term debt (debt service 
funds). The general fund is used to account for all activities of the general government not accounted for 
in som e other fund. 

Proprietary funds are used to account for activities sim ilar to those found in the private sector, where 
the determ ination of net incom e is necessary or useful for sound financial adm inistration. Goods or services 
from such activities can be provided either to outside parties (enterprise funds) or to other departments or 
agencies primarily within the government (internal service funds). 

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside parties, including other 
governments, or on behalf of other funds within the City. The City m aintains pension trust funds to account 
for the City's em ployee pension funds. Trust funds are used to account for assets held by the governm ent 
in a trustee capacity. 

The General Fixed Asset Account Group is used to account for fixed assets other than those used 
in the proprietary funds. 

The General Long-Term Debt Account Group is used to account for Iong4erm debt net accounted 
for in other funds. 

D. Basis of Accounting 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determ ined by its 
m easurement focus. All government funds are accounted for using a current financial resources 
m easurem ent focus. W ith this m easurem ent focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are 
included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases (i.e., revenues and 
other financing sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. 

Proprietary funds follow GAAP prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board and 
all Financial Accounting Standards Board's Standards issued prior to Novem ber 30, 1989. All proprietary 
funds and pension trust funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurem ent focus. W ith 
this m easurem ent focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are 
included on the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and 
retained earnings components. Proprietary fund-type operating statements present increases (i.e., 
revenues) and decreases (i.e., expenses) in net total assets. 

The m odified accrual basis of accounting is used by all governm ental fund types. Under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they 
become both measurable and available). "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction carl be 
determ ined and "available" m eans the am ount is collectible within the current period or soon enough 
thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. Expenditures are recorded when the related 
fund liability is incurred. Principal and interest on general long-term debts are recorded as fund liabilities 
when due or when am ounts have been accum ulated in the debt service fund for payments to be m ade early 
in the following year. 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
APRIL 30, 2002 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

Those revenues susceptible to accrual are property taxes, franchise taxes, sales taxes, grants, 
interest revenue, and charges for services. Fines, perm its, and license revenues are not susceptible to 
accrual because generally they are not m easurable until received in cash. 

The accrual basis of accounting is utilized by proprietary fund types and pension trust funds. Under 
this m ethod, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the tim e liabilities are 
incurred. 

The City reports deferred revenue on its com bined balance sheet. Deferred revenues arise when 
a potential revenue does not m eet both the "m easurable" and "available" criteria for recognition in the 
current period. Deferred revenues also arise when resources are received by the City before it has a legal 
claim to them , as when grant m onies are received prior to incurring qualifying expenditures. In subsequent 
periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met or when the City has a legal claim to the resources, 
the liability for deferred revenue is rem oved from the balance sheet and revenue is recognized. 

E. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 

Annual appropriated operating budgets of proposed expenditures and the means of financing them 
are adopted for the general, special revenue, and debt service funds. Budgets for capital projects and 
some special revenue funds are adopted on a project-length basis. Because these non-operating budgets 
primarily serve as a m anagem ent control function, no com parison between budgeted and actual amounts 
for capital projects funds budgeted on this basis is provided in this document. Budgets established for 
proprietary funds are m anagement budgets and as such are not required to be reported in this document. 
Budgeted am ounts are as originally adopted, or as amended from time to tim e by the Council. 

Budgets are adopted consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America, except those which are adopted on a project-length basis. 

Budgets are adopted on a line item basis. Adm inistrative am endm ents can be m ade on a 
departmental basis between line item accounts only. Interdepartm ental am endments, interfund 
amendments, and additional appropriations from one fund to another are subject to Council approval. The 
overall level of control is on an interdepartm ental basis. 

Annual operating budget appropriations expire at the close of the fiscal year to the extent not 
expended. 

F. Encum brances 

Encum brance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other com m itments for the 
expenditure of m onies are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is 
employed by the General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, and Capital Projects Funds. Encumbrances at 
year end, if m aterial, are reported as reservations of fund balances. 
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CITY OF ALEXA NDRIA, LO UISIANA 

APRIL 30, 2002 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

G . Cash and investm ents 

Cash - Cash includes am ounts on hand and in dem and deposits and repurchase agreem ents. For 
the purpose of the statem ent of cash flows, m anagement considers all highly liquid investments, including 
restricted assets, with a m aturity of three m onths or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

Investments - Investments are reported at fair value. Fair value is the am ount at which an 
investm ent could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or 
liquidation sale. Certificates of deposit classified as investments are valued at cost which equals fair value. 
U.S. Treasury Notes are valued based on quoted market prices. Corporate bonds are valued based on 
yields currently available on com parable securities of issuers with sim ilar credit ratings. Securities traded 
on national securities exchanges are valued at the last reported sales price on the last business day of the 
plan year. investm ents traded in the over-the-counter m arket are valued atthe average of the last reported 
bid and asked prices. M ortgages have been valued on the basis of their future principal and interest 
payments discounted at prevailing interest rates for sim ilar investm ents. 

H. Short-term Interfund Receivables/Payables 

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods 
provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as "due from other funds" 
or "due to other funds" on the balance sheet. 

Advances to O ther Funds 

Loans between funds not occurring during the norm al course of operations are classified as 
advances to other funds. 

J. Inventories 

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market, with the exception of central 
warehouse inventory and fuel, which are valued at average cost. Inventories are accounted for in the 
General Fund and Enterprise Funds as assets when purchased and recorded as expenditures or expenses 
as consum ed. 

K. Restricted Assets 

Certain Enterprise Fund assets are classified as restricted assets because their use is limited to 
certain activities by Council action. "Revenue Bond Current Debt Service accounts" are used to report 
resources accum ulated for May 1st maturities of revenue bonds principal and interest. "Custom ers' Deposit 
accounts" are used to account for funds received from customers for utilities deposits. "Revenue Bond 
Reserve accounts" are used to report resources set aside for potential future deficiencies in the Revenue 
Bond Current Debt Service accounts. "Revenue Bond Capital Additions and Contingencies accounts" are 
used to report resources set aside to m eet unexpected contingencies or to fund asset renewals and 
replacements. "Special Projects accounts" are funds restricted by Council action for certain designated 
projects. "Utilities Capital Projects accounts" are used to account for funds set aside for capital additions, 
renewals, and replacem ents. "Utilities Revenue Bond Construction accounts" are used to report the 
proceeds of revenue bonds that are restricted for construction. 



L. Fixed Assets 

CITY O F ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
APRIL 30, 2002 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

Recent purchases have been valued at historical cost. Recent donated fixed assets have been 
valued at m arket value on the date of donation. Older assets acquired have been valued at estim ated 
historical cost. 

Public domain ("infrastructure") general fixed assets consisting of roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, 
streets and sidewalks, drainage system s, and lighting systems are not capitalized

, as these assets are 
im m ovable and of value only to the City. 

Assets in the general fixed assets account group are not depreciated. Depreciation of buildings, 
equipment, and vehicles in the proprietary fund types and pension trust funds is com puted using the 
straJgh~-IJne m ethod. 

Interest is capitalized on proprietary fund assets acquired with tax-exem pt debt. The am ount of 
interest to be capitalized is calculated by offsetting interest expense incurred from the date of the borrowing 
until completion of the project with interest earned on invested proceeds over the same period. 

M . I~ond Issuance Costs 

In governm ental fund types, bond issuance costs are recognized in the current period. Bond 
issuance costs for proprietary fund types are deferred and am ortized over the term of the bonds using the 
bonds-outstanding m ethod, which approxim ates the effective interest m ethod. Bond issuance costs for 
proprietary fund types are recorded as deferred charges. 

N. Com pensated Absences 

Vested or accum ulated vacation leave that is expected to be liquidated with expendab]e available 
financial resources is reported as an expenditure and a fund liability of the governmental fund that will pay 
it. Am ounts of vested or accum ulated vacation leave of governm ental funds that are not expected to be 
liquidated with expendable available financial resources are reported in the general long-term debt account 
group. No accrued current expenditures are reported in the governm ental funds as the am ounts are 
considered im m aterial. Vested or accum ulated vacation leave of proprietary funds is recorded as an 
expense and liability of those funds as the benefits accrue to em ployees. No liability is recorded for 
com pensated absences that relate to future services or that are contingent on a specific event that is 
outside the Control of the em ployer and em ployee. 



CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 

APRIL 30, 2002 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

O. Long-term  O bligations 

Long-term debt is recognized as a liability of a governm ental fund when due, or when resources 
have been accum ulated in the debt service fund for paym ent early in the following year. For other long-term 
obligations, only that portion expected to be financed from expendable available financial resources is 
reported as a fund liability of a governmental fund. The rem aining portion of such obligations is reported 
in the general long-term debt account group. Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from proprietary 
fund operations are accounted for in those funds. 

P. Fund Equity 

Contributed capital is recorded in proprietary funds that have received capital grants or contributions 
from developers, custom ers, or other funds. Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not 
appropriable for expenditure or legatly segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund balances 
represent tentative plans for future use of financial resources. 

Q . Reserved Retained Earnings 

Reserved retained earnings, as reported in the com bined balance sheet, represents certain 
restricted assets accum ulated in accordance with the outstanding revenue bond indentures which are in 
excess of related current liabilities payable from restricted assets, and funds reserved for ongoing and future 
anticipated Utilities System capital construction activity. 

R. Supplem ental W ages 

Certain em ployees of the police and fire departments receive supplem ental wages from the State 
of Louisiana. These supplemental wages are recognized as intergovernmental revenue and public safety 
expenditures in the General Fund. 

S. Interfund Transactions 

Q uasi-external transactions, if any, are accounted for as revenues or expenditures. Transactions 
that constitute reim bursem ents to a fund for expenditures initially m ade from it that are properly applicable 
to another fund are recorded as expenditures in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures 
in the fund that is reim bursed. All other interfund transactions are reported as operating transfers. 

T. Estim ates 

The preparation of financial statem ents in conform ity with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of Am erica requires managem ent to m ake estim ates and assum ptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statem ents and the reported am ounts 
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period, Actual results could differ from those estim ates. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

U. Mem orandum Only Total Colum ns 

Total colum ns in the general purpose financial statements are captioned "m em orandum only" to 
indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these colum ns do not present 
financial position, results of operations, or changes in financial position in conform ity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of Am erica. Neither are such data com parable to a 
consolidation. Interfund elim inations have not been m ade in the aggregation of this data. 

V. Change in Accounting Principle 

For the year ended April 30, 2002, the City changed its recognition of sales tax revenue in order to 
com ply with Statem ent No. 33, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange TransacEons, of the 
Governm ental Accounting Standards Board. This Statem ent requires the City to recognize sales tax 
revenues in the period when the underlying exchange transaction has occurred and the resources are 
available. The cum ulative effect of applying this ...~tatem ent is reported as a restatement of beginning fund 
balance of the General Fund, Debt Service Fund, and the General Capital Projects Fund in the 
accom panying financial statem ents. The beginning fund balances increased by the following amounts: 

G eneral Fund 
Debt Service Fund 
General Capital Projects Fund 

2. EQ UITY IN POO LED CASH AND INVESTM ENTS; CASH AND INVESTM ENTS 

The City m aintains separate cash and investm ent pools that are available for use by all funds not 
required to m aintain separate accounts in accordance with state law or bond indentures. In addition, cash 
and investments are held by several of the City's funds. Each fund type's portion of this pool is displayed 
in the com bined balance sheet as "Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments." 

At April 30, 2002, the pooled cash and investm ents account was com prised of the following 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash in bank 
Repurchase agreem ents 

Total pooled cash and investm ents 

$ 395,943 
68,580,800 

$68,976,743 

A sum m ary of equity in pooled cash and investm ents by fund at April 30, 2002 follows 

Unrestricted 
G eneral Fund 
Debt Service Funds 
General O bligation Bonds Fund 

22 

$ 8,493,133 

606,543 
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Capital Projects Funds 
General Capital Projects Fund 
1988 Drainage Property "lax Fund 
1993 Streets and Drainage Property Tax Fund 
Public Safety Com plex Fund 
1998 Property Iax General Capital Projects Fund 

Enterprise Funds 
Utilities System Fund 
M unicipal Bus Line Fund 
Sanitation Fund 

nternal Service Funds 
Risk M anagem ent Fund 
Em ployee Benefits Insurance Fund 
Unem ploym ent Benefits Fund 

Total Unrestricted 

Restricted 
Utilities System Enterprise Fund 
Custom ers' deposits 
Revenue bond current debt service 
Revenue bond reserve 
Revenue bond capital additions and contingencies 

Capital projects 
Revenue bond construction 

Total Restricted 
Total equity in pooled cash and investm ents 

Cash and cash eauivalents 

At April 30, 2002, cash and cash equivalents consisted of the following 

Petty cash and change funds 
Cash in bank 
Pooled cash and investm ents 
Cash in bank 
Repurchase agreem ents 

Total cash and cash equivalents 

23 

Unrestricted 
$ 10,375 
13.631.932 

395,495 
40,136,620 

$ 54,374,422 

Restricted _d 
$ 

28,4446,6~28 
$28,444,628 

9,851,360 
1,893,774 
1,406,682 

20,010 
5.441.397 

2,634,759 
836,152 
540.683 

7,743,649 
502,166 

__  
361,607 

$40,532,115 

$ 3,272,347 
5,302,254 
6,039,836 
1,000,000 
11,513,146 
1,317,045 

__ 28,444,628 
$ 68,976,743 

Tote 
10,375 

13.831.932 

395,495 
68,581,248 

$ 82,819,050 
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Cash and cash equivalents are reported in the com bined balance sheet as fotlows 

Unrestricted 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Equity in pooled cash and investm ents 
Bank overdrafts 

Restricted 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Equity in pooled cash and investments 

$14,187,188 
40,532,116 
(344,881) 

28 444 628 
$ 82,819,050 

The City's deposits at year-end were entirely covered by federal depository insurance or by collatera 
held by the City or its agent in the City's name. 

Investm ents 

The City m ay invest in United States bonds, treasury notes, or tim e certificates of deposit of any bank 
dom iciled or having a branch office in the State o1 Louisiana, investments as stipulated in state law, or any 
other federally insured investm ent. In addition, the City of Alexandria Em ployees' Retirem ent System plan 
m ay invest in corporate stocks and bonds. 

A sum m ary of investments at year-end is shown below. All investments are held by the City or its agent 
in the City's nam e. Certificates of deposit classified as investm ents were entirely covered by federal 
depository insurance or by collateral held by the City or its agent in the City's name, except for $533 that 
is uninsured and uncol~ateralized. 

Reported as investm ents in the com bined balance sheet, at fair value 
Debt Service Funds 

Certificates of deposit 
Pension Trust Funds 

Certificates of deposit 
Corporate bonds 
U.S. Treasury obligations 
U.S. G overnm ent agencies 
Zero coupon treasury receipts 
Corporate stocks 

Total Pension Trust Funds 

24 

$ 2,786,365 

182,288 
21,225,438 

543,806 
6,742,524 
7,193,181 
29 416 305 
65,303,542 

$ 68,089,907 
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A com parison of the m arket values of investm ents to cost or am ortized cost is presented below: 

Certificates of deposit 
Corporate bonds 
U .S. Treasury obligations 
U.S. Government agencies 
Zero coupon treasury receipts 
Corporate stocks 

Totai Investm ents 

Fair 
Value 

$ 2,966,653 
21,225,438 

543,606 
6,742,524 
7,193,181 
29,416,305 

$ 68,089,907 

3. RECEIVABLES 

Receivables, at April 30, 2002, consist of the following 

Taxes - ad valorem 
Taxes - sales 
Accounts 
Uncollected cycle billings 
Estim ated unbifled services 

Intergovernm ental 
Federal 
State 
Local 

Interest and dividends 
Other 
G ross receivables 
Allowance for uncollectibles 
Net receivables 

Governm enta 
Fund 
Types 

$ 95,772 
2.066.925 

238,289 
378,622 
50,066 
17,691 

1,797,905 
4,645,270 
(1,549,628) 

$ 3,095,642 

Cost 
$ 2,968,653 
21,326,618 

496,531 
6,484,097 
6,016,261 
21,847,321 

$ 59,139,481 

Unrealized 
G ain 
(Loss) 

$ 
(101,180) 
47,275 
258,427 

1,176,920 
7,568,984 

$ 8,950,426 

Proprietary Fiduciary 
Fund Fund 
Types _  Types Totals 

$ $ $ 95,772 
2.066.925 

5,598,606 
3,899,237 

3,121 
16.743 

311,91_8 
9,829,625 

_  (1,610,000) 
$ 8,219,625 

648.939 

648.939 

$ 648,939 

5,598,606 
3.899.237 

241,410 
395,365 
50,066 
666,630 

2,109 8~ 23 
15,123,834 
(3,159,628) 

$ 11,964,206 

Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1st of each year. Taxes 
are levied by the City norm ally in October and are actually billed to the taxpayers in Novem ber. Billed taxes 
becom e delinquent on January 1st of the following year. Revenues from ad valorem taxes are budgeted 
in the year billed. The City bills and collects its own property taxes using the assessed values determ ined 
by the tax assessor of Rapides Parish. 

25 
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For the year ended April 30, 2002, taxes of 20.22 m ills were levied on property with assessed values 
totaling $249,906,402 and were dedicated as follows: 

Streets and drainage 
Debt service 
General purpose 

11.24 m ills 
2.15 m ills 
6.83 m ills 

Total taxes levied were $5,053,104 of which $95,772, representing current taxes, remained 
uncollected at April 30, 2002. 

Receivables arising from utility services provided to custom ers consist of uncollected billings 
rendered custom ers on m onthly cycle billings and estim ated services provided custom ers between billing 
cycles. The allowance for uncollectible accounts includes $1,610,000, which represents the projected 
uncollectible utility accounts at April 30, 2002. 

4. DUE FROM F[O OTHER FUNDS 

Am ounts due from and to other funds at April 30, 2002, consist of the following 

G eneral Fund 
Special Revenue Funds 

City Sales Tax Fund 
Com m unity Developm ent Block Grant Fund 
Home Investm ent Partnership Fund 
Youth Recreation Fund 

Debt Service Fund 
Sales Tax Bonds Fund 

Capital Projects Funds 
General Capital Projects Fund 

Enterprise Funds 
Utilities System Fund 
M unicipal Bus Line Fund 
Sanitation Fund 

Internal Service Funds 
Risk M anagem ent Fund 
Employee Benefits Fund 

Trust and Agency Funds 
Policem en's Pension and Relief Fund 

Totals 

Due From 
Other Funds 
$ 3,442,199 

144 

10,000 

138,397 

623,005 

500 
50.158 

34,503 

101 885 

Due To 
O ther Funds 
$ 136,631 

3,460,799 
100,516 
6.790 

151 

557,362 
82,366 
55,835 

141 

$ 4,400,791 $ 4,400,791 
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ADVANCES FROM/TO OTHER FUNDS 

Advances from and to other funds at Apri~ 30, 2002, cons{st of the ~ollowing 

Capital Projects Funds - General Capital Projects Fund 
Utilities System Fund - Restricted (Current $150,000) 

Receivable 
$ 

150,000 
$ 150,000 

. 
Payable 

$ 150,000 

$ 150,000 

6. RESTRICTED ASSETS 

At April 30, 2002, restricted assets of the Utility System Enterprise Fund consist of the following 

Equity in pooled cash and investments 
Advances to ether (ur~ds 

$ 28,444,628 

$28,594,628 

Restricted assets of the Utility System Enterprise Fund by account at April 30, 2002, consisted ol 

the following: 

Revenue bond current debt service 

Custom ers' deposits 

Special Projects 
Revenue bond reserve 
Revenue bond capital additions and 

contingencies 

Utilities capital projects 
Utilities revenue bond construction 

Equity in 
Pool 

$ 5,302,254 
3,272,347 

6.039,836 

1,000,000 

11,513,146 

1,3170_,_~ 545 
$28,444,628 

Advances 

$ 

150.000 

$ 150,000 

7. FtXED ASSETS 

Thefollowing isa sum m aryofchangesinfixed assetsduringthefiscalyear 

Balance Com pleted 
05101101 Additions (RRetiremf~nts) Construction 

Total 

5,302,254 

3,272,347 

150,000 

6.039.836 

1,000,000 

11,513,146 

1 317 045 

$ 28,594,628 

Balance 
04130102 

G ENERAL FIXED ASSETS 
ACCOUNT GROUP 
Land and recreation 
Facilities $ 7,645,328 $ 27,000 $ $ 9,210,961 $ 16,883,289 

Buildings and 
Im provements 

Furniture and fixtures 

60,336,281 815,581 543,134 
935,604 33,632 (19,518) 

27 

61,694,996 
949.718 
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Balance 
05/01/01 
10,3D9,501 
7.592.743 

n progress 5,533,925
_ $ 92,353,382 

Additions 
1,646,315 
713,459 

5,
.
512,688 

$8,748,675 

Com pleted 
(Retirements) Construction 

(142,516) 29,980 
(379,284) 

$ (541,318) _(9,784,075). 
$ 

Balance 
04130102 
11,843,280 
7,926,918 
1,262,538 

$100.560,739 

In the general fixed assets account group, e certain portion of the costs of the assets has been 
estimated based upon current costs. The am ount of general fixed assets that is valued at actua~ historical 
cost and those valued at estim ated historical cost are detailed below: 

Actual historical cost 
Estimated historical cost 

Totat 

Balance Com pleted 

_  
05/01/01 . Additions (Retirements) Construction 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Utilities System 
Land $ 1,256,939 $ $ $ 
Plant and equipment 174,946,050 1,622,289 (855,384) 2,659,679 
Vehicles 4,695,904 537,275 (305,769) 
Construction in progress __  

7,482,789 ~
4,315,798 

__  (17,225) .(2,659,679) 
Totals 188,381,682 6,475,362 (1,178,378) 

Sanitation Fund 
Land 73,140 
Vehicles 1,510,144 90,463 
Furniture and equipm ent 105,745 . .. 4,318 

Totals 1,669,029 94,781 

M unicipal Bus Line 
Buildings and term inals 1,504,267 
Buses 2,060,828 
Other vehicles 101,078 
Equipment _ 541,868 

Totals __  
4,208,041 

Totals - Enterprise Funds $1~  
Accum ulated depreciation 

NET FIXED ASSETS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

26.012 

_ ._  
55,857 

_ ._  
81,869 

28 

(17,014) 

$ 98,760,010 
1,800,729 

$100,560,739 

Balance 
04/30/02 

73,140 
1,583,593 
110,063 

(t 7,014) 1,766,796 

(44,590) 

_  (44,590) 

1,504,267 
2,016,238 
127,090 
5977~Z~25 

4,245,320 
199,690,762 
(97,670,381) 
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Vehicles 
Furniture and equipm ent 
Totals 

Accum ulated depreciation 
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Balance Com pleted 
05/01/01 Additions (Retirerqents) .Construction 

$ 15,477 
9 462 
24,93~9 

$ 

=$--- -- -~ _
- L -- _ - ~  

NET FIXED ASSETS - INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
Em ployees' Retirem ent 
System 
Furniture and equipment $ 14,429 $ - $ - $ 
Accum ulated depreciation 

NET FIXED ASSETS - FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

Balance 
04/30/02 

$ 15,477 
9,462 
24,939 
(22,580) 

$ 14,429 
__  (11,610) 

Fixed assets are depreciated in the proprietary and similar trust funds using the straight-line m ethod 
over the following estim ated useful lives: 

Utilities System 
Plant and equipm ent 
Vehicles 

Sanitation Fund 
Vehicles 
Furniture and equipm ent 

M unicipal Bus Line 
Buildings end term inals 
Buses 
Other vehicles 
Equipm ent 

Risk M anagem ent 
Vehicles 
Furniture and equipm ent 

Em ployees' Retirement System 
Furniture and equipm ent 

8 - 50 years 
3 - 8 years 

6 - 10 years 
4 - 10 years 

10 - 40 years 
4 - 8 years 
6 - 8 years 
3 - 20 years 

3 
5 -8 

years 
years 

5 - 7 years 

Depreciation expense included in the financial statem ents for the fiscal year is sum m arized below 

Enterprise Funds 
Utilities System Fund 
Sanitation Fund 
M unicipal Bus Line Fund 

Internal Service Fund 
Risk M anagem ent Fund 

Pension Trust Fund 
Em ployees' Retirem ent System Fund 

$ 5,901,947 
229,123 
127.966 

7,687 

1.619 
$ 6,268,342 
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The Utilities System depreciation expense above includes $346,292, which is reflected in overhead 
in the operating statements. The Em ployees' Retirem ent System depreciation is included in administrative 

expenses. 

A summary of significant budgeted construction or renovation projects is presented below: 

Parks and recreation 
Golf course and recreation com plex 

Utilities System Fund 
Electric 
Gas 
W ater 
W astewater 
G eneral and adm inistrative 

Totals Utilities System Fund 

Required 
Project Expended Further 

Authorization To Date Com m itm ent Financing 

$15,031,000 $10,716,798 $ 3,570,117 None 

17,501,593 
974,280 

4,657,047 
4,492,916 
9,095,888 

_ 3.6,721,724 
$ 51,752,724 

8,752,694 
469,878 

2,087,878 
1,111,747 

__  62,459 

j 2,484,656 
$ 23,201,454 

LIABILITIES PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS 

777,481 
61,616 
404,219 
444,138 

~ 4,657 
._ !,692,.111 
$ 5,262,228 

None 
None 
None 
None 
None 

Liabilities payable from restricted assets of the Utilities System Enterprise Fund consisted of the 
following at April 30, 2002: 

Payable from revenue bond current debt service accounts 
Revenue bonds 
Interest 

Payable from custom er deposit accounts 
Custom er guaranteed deposits 

Payable from capital projects accounts 
Accounts and contracts 

9. RISK M ANAG EM ENT 

$ 3,555,000 
1,747,254 

3,272,347 

410,880 

$ 8,985,481 

The City is exposed to various risks of los,,; related to torts; theft or dam age to, and destruction of 
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. During a prior fiscal year, the 
City established a Risk Management Fund (an internal serVice fund) to account for and finance its uninsured 
risks of loss. Under this program , the Risk M anagement Fund provides coverage up to the m axim um 
am ounts indicated in the following table. The City purchases com m ercial insurance for claim s in excess 
of coverage provided by the Fund and for all other risks of loss. Settled claim s did not exceed this 
com mercial coverage for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2002. 
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General liability / Law enforcement liability 
Autom obile liability 
W orkers' com pensation 
Public officials and em ployees liability 
Property dam age 

(*) $278,728,038 per occurrence with specified sub-limits 

Loss Retained 
Each 

O ccurrence 
$150,000 
150,000 
500,000 
75,000 
75.000 

13 

Aq~re~ate 
$3,000,000 
1,000,000 
Statutory 
1,000,000 

(*) 

A~I funds of the City participate in the program and m ake paym ents to the Risk M anagem ent Fund 
based upon actuarial estim ates of the am ounts needed to pay prior and current year claim s. The claim s 
liability of $5,290,000 reported in the Fund, as of April 30, 2002, is based on the requirements of GASB 
Statem ent No. 10, which requires that a liability for claims be reported if inform ation prior to the issuance 
of the financial statem ents indicates that it is probable that a liability has been incurred at the date of the 
financial statem ents and the am ount of the loss can be reasonably estim ated. The City has elected to 
record the liability on the discounted basis. 

Changes in the Fund's claim s liability am ount in the fiscal year ending April 30, 2002, were as follows 

Balance, beginning of the year 
Current year claim s and changes in estim ates 
Claim s paym ents 
Balance, end of the year 

$ 4,736,000 
2,452,159 

_ (1,898,159) 
$ 5,290,000 

At the balance sheet date, the sum of $124,810 has been funded for catastrophic losses 

The City is a defendant in lawsuits, which are not covered by an insurance program , and is involved 
in ongoing disputes regarding certain class actions or potential class actions filed on behalf of past and 
present em ployees. ]he various disputes are prim arily of an em ployment or wage related matters. The 
City denies any liability or responsibility for wages or other claims and intends to contest the claim or claims 
vigorously and to not seek any out-of-court settlements. Legal council has advised that there is no specific 
estim ate which can be m ade of the amount or range of the potential loss or exposure, if any, at this tim e. 

10, EM PLOYEE BENEFITS INSURANCE 

The City employs an Employee Benefits Insurance Fund (an internal service fund) to account for 
and finance em ployee hospitalization~health insurance and certain em ployee life insurance. Under this 
program, the Employee Benefits Insurance Fund normally provides coverage for a maximum of $50,000 
per plan year for each covered employee's (and dependent's, if applicable) qualifying health claims. 
Commercial insurance is purchased for health claims in excess of self-insured maximum of $50,000 for 
each covered employee's (and dependent's, if applicable) qualifying health claims. The Fund does not have 
a m axim um aggregate retained loss. The Em ployee Benefit Insurance Fund also purchases certain 
em ployee life insurance from em ployee contributions. 
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All funds of the City and covered em ployees participate in the program and m ake payments to the 
Em ployee Benefits Insurance Fund based on estimates of the am ount needed to pay current year claims. 
The claims liability of $867,5t6 reported in the Fund at April 30, 2002, is based upon the requirements of 
GASB Statem ent No. 10, which requires that a liability for claims be reported if inform ation prior to the 
issuance of the financial statem ents indicates that it is probable that a liability has been incurred at the date 
of the financial statem ents and the am ount of the loss can be reasonably estim ated. Changes in the Fund's 
claims liability am ount in the fiscal year ending April 30, 2002, were as follows: 

Balance, beginning of the year 
Current year claim s and changes in estimates 
Claim s paym ents 
Balance, end of the year 

11. UNEM PLOYM ENT BENEFITS 

$ 620,380 
4,447,041 

~ (4,199,905) 
$ 667,516 

The City employs an Unemployment Benefits Fund (an internal service fund) to pay self-insured 
unemployment claim s under state statutes. All claim s are adm inistered by the state unem ployment office. 
Approved claim s are paid by the state, which invoices the City for reim bursem ent. All funds of the City 
participate in the program . 

During the year ended April 30, 2002, no payments were paid to the Unem ploym ent Benefits Fund. 
M anagement believes that sufficient investments are available in the Unem ploym ent Benefits Fund to pay 
claim s from investm ent earnings. 

Claim s incurred as of April 30, 2002, are considered im material and are not included in this report. 

12. LO NG -TERM DEBT 

General Obli.qation Debts: General obligation liabilities are direct obligations and pledge the full faith 
and credit of the City. The City has incurred these liabilities to provide funds for the acquisition and 
construction of major capital additions, to provide funds for major capital projects, and to provide funds in 
connection with the merger of the City's Police Pension and Relief Fund into the statewide M unicipal Police 
Em ployees' Retirem ent System and the City's Firem en Pension and Relief Fund into the statewide 
Firefighter's Retirement System . In addition, the City's obligation relative to the governm ental funds' liability 
for com pensated absences is reported as a general obligation debt. 

Revenue Bonds: The City has issued two types of revenue bonds. The first type is utility revenue 
bonds whereby the City pledges incom e derived from the acquired or constructed assets to pay debt 
service. The second type is sales tax revenue bonds whereby the City has pledged revenue from 
specificitY,2 ~e6icate~ sa~es tax co~ect~ons to pa'2 ~ebt sew ~ce. 

A sum m ary of long-term debt, as of April 30, 2002, is presented on the following page 
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Ad valorem tax bonds 
Certificates of indebtedness 
Series 1998 - capital projects 
Series 1998 A & B - refunding 
Series 1998 C - refunding 

Com pensated absences 
Enterprise 
Revenue bonds 
1992 refunding 
1993 capitat additions 
1993 refunding 
1995 capital additions 
2002 refunding 

Totals 
Current portion enterprise revenue bonds included in 
liabilities payable from restricted assets 

3-orals 

General 
interest Long-Term 
Rates Enterprise Debt 

4.90 - 5.70 
4.35 - 4.70 
4.60 - 8.00 

4.55 - 4.60 
4.65 - 6.00 
5.75 - 6.85 

5.30 
4.30 
4.20 
5.00 
3.00 

6.00 
6.40 
5.30 
9.00 
4.00 

1,785,000 
9,275,000 
11,270,000 
12,495,000 
13,730,000 
48,555,000 

(3,890,000) 
$44,665,600 

$ 4,045,000 
2,325,000 
6,100.000 

1,095,000 
3,640,000 
16,175,000 
2.094.584 

35,474.584 

$36,474,584 

The annual requirement to am ortize outstanding long-term debt other than com pensated absences 
ncluding interest of $31,635,352, is as follows: 

Year 
Ended 
April30 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 

2008-2022 

General 
Long-Term 

Enterprise Debt Total 
$ 5,939,008 $ 5,225,933 $ 11,164,941 

5,967,404 4,070,911 10,038,315 
5,980,176 4,059,155 10,039,33I 
5,989,087 3,238,379 9,227,466 
5,986,740 3,240,112 9,226,852 
32,821,364 30,717,083 .~ _63,538~447 

$62,683,779 $50,651,573 $113,235,352 

The amount of interest costs incurred during the current period was $2,091,749 related to general 
obligation debt and $3,171,650 related to Utilities System Enterprise Fund debt, including capitalized 
interest of $56,382. 
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During the year ended April 30, 2002, the following changes occurred in long-term liabilities 

General Long-Term Debt 
Sales tax bonds 
Ad valorem tax bonds 
Certificates of Indebtedness 
Com pensated absences - net 

Totals 

Utilities System 
Revenue bonds 

Balance Balance 
05/01/01 Additions (Reductions) 04/30/02 

$ 7,640,000 
6,370,000 
22,560,000 

_  1,920,076 
$ 38,490,076 

$ 

_  174,508 
$ 174,508 

$ (1,270,000) $ 6,370,000 
(270,000) 6,100,000 

(1,650,000) 20,910,000 

$ (3,190,000) 
2,094 584 

$ 35,474,584 

$51,675,000 $13,730,000 $(16,850,000) $48,555,000 

.
Defeased Debt: In prior years, the City defeased certain general obligation and revenue bonds by 

placing sufficient proceeds in irrevocable trusts to provide for all future debt service payments on the bonds. 
Accordingly, the assets of the trust accounts and the liability for the defeased bonds are not included in the 
City's financial statem ents. At year-end, defeased bonds outstanding consisted of the following: 

General O bligation 
Sales tax bonds 
Series ST-1979 
Series ST- 1987 

$ 2,295,000 
3,860,000 

$ 6,155,000 

Conduit Debt Obligations: On Novem ber 1, 1996, the City issued Industrial Revenue Bonds, Series 
1996, in the amount of $1,500,000 to provide financial assistance to a private-sector entity for the 
construction of industrial facilities deemed to be in the public interest. These bonds are secured by the 
property financed and are payable solely from payments received from the underlying m ortgage loan. Upon 
repayment of these bonds, ownership of the acquired facilities transfers to the private-sector entity served 
by the bond issuance. Neither the City, the State, nor any political subdivision thereof is obligated in any 
m anner for repaym ent of the bonds. Accordingly, the bonds are not reported as liabilities in the 
accom panying financial statements. As of April 30, 2002, the aggregate principal outstanding on the bonds 
was $834,500. 

Refunding Bonds, Series 2002: On March 7, 2002, the City issued $13,730,000 of Utility Revenue 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2002, with interest rates ranging from 3.00% to 4.00% , to advance refund 
$13,395,000 of outstanding Utility Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 1992, with interest rates ranging from 
5.50% to 6.00% . A total of $14,023,048, consisting of net proceeds of $13,613,306 from the Utilities 
Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2002, after payment of underwriting fees, insurance, and other issuance 
costs plus $409,742 of monies reserved for Utilities System debt service, was deposited in an irrevocable 
trust with an escrow agent. As a result, $13,395,000 of the Utility Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 1992 
are considered to be defeased and the liability for those bonds has been rem oved from the books. 
Subsequent to April 30, 2002, and on or about M ay 1, 2002, the Utility Revenue Refunding Bonds, 



CITY O F ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 

APRIL 30, 2002 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

Series 1992 were called and all outstanding bonds were paid in full. Although the advanced refunding 
resulted in the recognition of a deferred accounting loss of $235,359, the City in effect reduced its 
aggregate debt service by $677,363 over the next seven years and obtained an economic gain (the 
difference between the present values of the old and new debt service payments) of $561,855. 

13. CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 

The following changes occurred in contributed capital of enterprise funds during the year: 

Source 
Additions 
Equipm ent 
Governm ent subsidy 
General Capital Projects Fund 

Balance, beginning of year 
Balance, end of year 

Utilities M unicipal Sanitation 
System Bus Line Fund Total 

$ 

37,252,076 
$ 37,252,O76 

$ 63,736 
15,934 

~ 6,438,236 
$ 6,517,906 

$ $ 63,736 
15,934 

431,783 44,122,095 

$ 431,783 $44,201,765 

No changes occurred in the contributed capital of the Risk M anagem ent Internal Service Fund 
during the year. 

14. RESERVED RETAINED EARNINGS 

Retained earnings, as of April 30, 2002, were reserved for the following purposes 

Enterprise Funds 
Utilities System 

Special projects 
Revenue bond debt service 
Capital additions and contingencies 

Capital projects 
Total 

nternal Service Funds 
Risk M anagem ent Fund 
Catastrophic losses 

$ 150,000 
6,039,836 
1,000,000 
11,102,268 
18.292.102 

124 810 
$18,416,912 
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15. RESERVED FUND BALANCES 

Fund balances were reserved as of April 30, 2002, for the following purposes 

Special Revenue Funds 
Riverfront Center Fund 
Riverfront Center operations 

Debt Service Funds 
Sales Tax Bonds Fund 
Current debt service 
Future debt service 

General Obligation Bonds Fund 
Current debt service 

Capital Projects Funds 
General Capital Projects Fund 
Encum brances 
Perform ing Arts Center 

1988 Drainage Property Tax Fund 
Encum brances 

1993 Streets and Drainage Property Tax Fund 
Encum brances 

Public Safety Com plex 
Encum brances 

1998 Property Tax General Capital Projects Fund 
Encum brances 

Pension Trust Funds 
City of Alexandria Em ployees' Retirement System 
Pension benefits 

Firem en's Pension and Relief Fund 
Pension benefits 

Policem en's Pension and Relief Fund 
Pension benefits 

16. UNRESERVED-DESIGNATED FUND BALANCES 

$ 256,150 

1,280,803 
1,661,650 

802.443 

1,863,856 
4,837,873 

278,102 

199,581 

11,948 

4.434.741 

67,488,636 

83,937 

217 8~ZZ77 
83,417,597 

UnteseTve~1 ~un~ ba~anses were ~,esignated as ~f Apti~ 30, 2002, for the fo~ewin9 projects 

Capital Projects Funds 
General Capital Projects Funds 
Industrial park 
Com m unity center 
Relocation 

1998 Drainage Property "fax 
Relocation 

1993 Streets and Drainage Property Tax Fund 
Relocation 

$ 304,664 
411,268 
176.177 

4,750 

12
_ 2j~101 
908,960 
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17. ACCUM ULATED DEFICITS 

Accum ulated deficits existed in the following individual fund at year-end 

Enterprise Funds 
M unicipal Bus Line Fund 
Employee Benefits Insurance Fund 

$ 4,353,262 
268,420 

The deficit in unreserved retained earnings of the M unicipal Bus Line Fund is prim arily attributable 
to depreciation of fixed assets acquired with contributed capital. Combining contributed capital with the 
deficit in unreserved retained earnings results in a fund equity balance of $2,164,644. 

The deficit in the Em ployee Benefits Insurance Fund is expected to be funded by increased 
operating transfers from other City funds. 

18. SUPPLEM ENTAL PAY 

Certain em ployees m eeting statutory qualifications in the fire and police departm ents receive 
supplemental pay directly from the State of Louisiana. This supplemental pay in the amount of $982,620 
is recognized as intergovernmental revenue in the General Fund and as expenditures in the following public 
safety departm ents: 

Police 
Fire 

19, ENTERPRISE FUNDS - O PERATIO NS 

$ 579,050 
403 570 

$ 982,620 

The City operates a utilities system , a bus line, and a solid waste system . The utilities system 
consists of an electric generation and distribution system , a natural gas distribution system , a water 
production and distribution system , and a sewerage transm ission and treatment plant. The following is a 
condensed sum m ary of the three enterprise funds: 

Operating revenues 
Operating expenses 
Depreciation 
Depreciation included in overhead 
Other 

Operating income (loss) 

Utilities 
_ . System 
$ 66,980,377 

(5,555,655) 
(346,292) 

_ (5!,142,159) 
9.916.271 

37 

M unicipa 
Bus 
Line 

$ 234,089 
Sanitation 
$ 3,192,500 

(229,123) (127,966) 

(1,779,471) 
(1,774,505) 

(2,7~ ) 
268,740 

Total 
$ 70,386,966 

(5,912,744) 
(346,292) 

J55 7,717 4~ 24) 
8,410,506 
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Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 
Grant revenue 
Investm ent incom e 
Disposition of assets 
Interest expense and fiscal charges 

Operating transfers in (out) 
Net income (loss) 

Current capital contributions 
Net working capital 
Revenue bonds payable 
Total equity 

Utilities 
_ .._System _  

1,098,782 
2,206 

(3,171,650) 

M unicipa 
Bus 
Line Sanitation Total 

613,722 
13,666 
(8,184) 

9,605 
4.168 

_ (10,129,770) 1,037,163 (19,173) 

$ 
12,702,188 
48,555,000 
88,788.735 

$ 79,670 $ 
713,293 

2,164,644 

613,722 
1,122,053 

(1,810) 
(3,171,650) 
(9,111,780) 

$ 
367,770 13 

48 
787.914 91 

79,670 
783,251 
555,000 
741,293 

Segm ent inform ation for the Utilities System Enterprise Fund for the fiscal year ended April 30
, 2002 

follows: 

O perating revenues 
Operating expenses 
Depreciation 
Other 

Operating income (loss) 
Nonoperating revenue 
(expenses) - net 
Operating transfers (out) - net 
Net Income (Loss) 

W aste 
Total Electric Gas W ater W ater 

$66,960,377 $ 51,161,76--9 $ 8,907,26-7 '$ 4,366,478 $ 2,624,863 

(5,901,947) (2,169,783) (1,221,409) (1,118,546) (1,392,209) 
(51,142,159) ,34,918,291) (7,831,971) (4,392,93_ _33) (3,998,964) 
9,916,271 $14,073,695 $ (146,113) $ (1,145,001) $ (2,866,310) 

(2,070,662) 
(10,129,770) 
$ (2,284,161) 

20. LANDFILL POSTCLOSURE CARE COSTS 

Changes in the estim ated liability for landfill postclosure care costs during the fiscal year ending 
April 30, 2002, were as follows: 

Balance, beginning of the year 
Changes in estim ates 
Current year expenditures 
Balance, end of the year 
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21. DEDICATION O F PROCEEDS - FLOW  O F FUNDS - CITY SALES AND USE TAX 

Proceeds of the 1976 one percent (1%) City Sales and Use Tax are dedicated to the following 
purposes: 

a. One-half is to be used for m aintenance and operating expenses of the City 

b. The other one-half is to be used in the following order of priority 

1. O n or before the 20th day of each m onth, there shall be transferred to a Sales Tax Bond 
Sinking Account in the Debt Service Fund an amount equal to l/6th of the interest falling 
due on the next interest paym ent date and 1/12th of the principal falling due on the next 
principal paym ent date of all sales tax bond issues outstanding. 

2. Any funds rem aining after the above transfers will be considered surplus and m ay be 
used for constructing, acquiring, extending, and/or im proving capital im provements for 
the City (including, but not limited to, major thoroughfares and arterial streets with related 
improvements, major drainage systems, a civic convention center complex, parks, and 
parking facilities). 

Proceeds of the 1998 one-percent (1%) City Sales and Use Tax are dedicated to the following 
purposes: 

a. One-third is to be used to implement and fund a comprehensive job classification and pay plan 
for fire, police, and other General Fund classified em ployees. 

b. One-third is to be used to replace General Fund revenues lost from Federal and State 
governm ent funding cuts from previous years. 

c. The rem aining one-third is to be dedicated to fund General Fund operations 

22. FLOW  O F FUNDS - RESTRICTIO NS ON USE - UTILITIES SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

The utility revenue bonds were issued pursuant to bond ordinances which provide in substantially 
the following term s that: 

The City, through its governing authority, has covenanted to fix, establish, m aintain and collect such 
rates, fees, rents or other charges for the services and facilities of the Utilities System , and all parts thereof, 
and to revise the sam e from time to time whenever necessary, as will always provide revenues in each year 
sufficient to pay the necessary expenses of adm inistering, operating, and m aintaining the Utilities System 
in each year, 120% of the principal and interest m aturing on the bonds or other obligations payable 
therefrom as the sam e shall becom e due and payable in each year, all reserves or sinking funds or other 
payments required for such year by the Bond Ordinance, and all other obligations or indebtedness payable 
out of the revenues of the Utilities System for such year, and that such rates, fees, rents or other charges 
shall not at any time be reduced so as to be insufficient to provide adequate revenues for such purposes. 
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The City has further covenanted that all ot: said incom e and revenues earned or derived from the 
operation of the Utilities System shall be deposited daily as the sam e m ay be collected in the Utilities 
System Fund heretofore established with the regularly designated fiscal agent of the City pursuant to the 
Bond Resolutions; that said fund shall be m aintained and adm inistered in the following order of priority and 
for the following express purposes: 

(a) The payment of all reasonable expenses of administration, operation, and maintenance of the 
Utilities System . 

(b) The maintenance of the Sinking Fund established pursuant to the bond resolutions sufficient 
in amount to pay promptly and fully the principal of and the interest on the Bonds and any 
additional pari passu bonds issued hereafter in the m anner provided by the bond ordinance, 
as they severally becom e due and payable, by transferring from the Utilities System Fund to 
the Sinking Fund established pursuant to the bond resolutions, m onthly in advance on or 
before the 2Oth day of each month of each year, a sum equal to l/6th of the interest falling due 
on the next interest paym ent date, and a sum equal to 1/12th of principal falling due on the 
next principal paym ent date, together with such additional proportionate sum as m ay be 
required to pay said principal and interest as the same respectively becom e due. The 
depository for the Sinking Fund shall transfer from said Sinking Fund to the paying agent bank 
or banks for all bonds payabb from said Fund at least ten (10) days in advance of the date on 
which each paym ent of principal or interest falls due, funds fully sufficient to pay promptly the 
principal and interest so falling due oll such date. 

(c) The maintenance of the Reserve Fund established pursuant to the bond resolutions by 
transferring from the proceeds of the bonds a sum equal to the lesser of (i) 10% of the 
proceeds of the bonds or (ii) an amount which, together with moneys on deposit in the Reserve 
Fund, will equal the highest com bined principal and interest requirem ents for any succeeding 
fiscal year on the bonds (the "Reserve Fund Requirement"), and if such moneys do not cause 
the balance in the Reserve Fund to equal the Reserve Fund Requirem ent, by transferring from 
said Utilities System Fund to the Reserve Fund established pursuant to the bond resolutions, 
m onthly in advance on or before the 20th day of each month of each year, a sum at least equal 
to 20% of the am ount required to be paid into the aforesaid Sinking Fund specified in 
paragraph (b) above, the payments into said Reserve Fund to continue until such time as there 
has been accum ulated therein a sum equal to the Reserve Fund Requirem ent. The m oney 
in the Reserve Fund shall be retained solely for the purpose of paying the prindlpal of and 
interest on Bonds payable from the aforesaid Sinking Fund specified in paragraph (b) above 
as to which there would otherwise be default. In the event that additional pari passu bonds are 
issued hereafter in the m anner provided by the bond ordinance, the paym ents into said 
Reserve Fund sha~l continue, or if the said paym ents have ceased because of the 
accum ulation of the m axim um am ount provided above, then such payments shall be resumed, 
until such tim e as there has been accum ulated in said Reserve Fund an am ount of m oney 
equal to the highest com bined principal and interest requirem ents in any succeeding fiscal 
year on all outstanding bonds, including such additional pari passu bonds. 
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The m aintenance of the Capital Additions and Contingencies Fund established pursuant to the 
bond resolutions to care for extensions, additions, improvem ents, renewals, and replacements 
necessary to properly operate the Utilities System by transferring from said Utilities System 
Fund to the Capital Additions and Contingencies Fund established by the bond resolutions, 
m onthly on or before the 20th day of each m onth of each year, a sum equal to nine percent 
(9%) of the gross revenues of the Utilities System for the preceding month, provided that such 
sum is available after provision is made for the payments required under paragraphs (a), (b), 
and (c) above. Such payments into the Capital Additions and Contingencies Fund shall 
continue until such tim e as there has been accum ulated in said Fund the sum of One Million 
Dollars ($1,000,00O), whereupon such payments may cease and need be resumed thereafter 
only if the total am ount of m oney on deposit in said fund is reduced below the sum of One 
Million Dollars ($1,009,000), in which event such payments shall be resumed and continue 
until said maximum of One Million Dollars ($1,0O0,00O) is again accumulated. In addition to 
caring for extensions, additions, im provem ents, renewals, and replacements necessary to 
properly operate the Utilities System , the m oney in the Capital Additions and Contingencies 
Fund shall also be used to pay the principal of and the interest on the bonds, including any 
additional pad passu bonds issued hereafter in the m anner provided by the bond ordinance, 
for the paym ent of which there is not sufficient m oney in the Sinking Fund and Reserve Fund 
described in paragraphs (b) and (c) above, but the money in said Capital Additions and 
Contingencies Fund shall never be used for the m aking of im provem ents and extensions to 
the Utilities System or for payment of principal or interest on Bonds if the use ef said m oney 
will leave in said Capital Additions and Contingencies Fund for the m aking of emergency 
repairs or replacements less than the sum of Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000). 

Any m oneys rem aining in said Utilities System Fund after m aking the above required paym ents m ay 
be used by the City for the purpose of calling and/or purchasing and paying any bonds payable from the 
revenues of the Utilities System , or for such other lawful corporate purposes as the governing authority may 
determ ine, whether such purposes are or are not in relation to the Utilities System . 

If at any tim e it shall be necessary to use m oneys in the Reserve Fund or the Capital Additions and 
Contingencies Fund above provided for the purpose of paying principal of or interest on bonds payable from 
the aforesaid Sinking Fund as to which there would otherwise be default, then the m oneys so used shall 
be replaced from the revenues first thereafter received, not hereinabove required to be used for 
adm inistration, operation, and m aintenance or for current principal, interest, and reserve requirem ents. If 
at any time there are sufficient m oneys on deposit in the Reserve Fund and Capital Additions and 
Contingencies Fund to retire all outstanding bonds payable from the Sinking Fund by exercising the 
redem ption option provided by such bonds or by purchase on the open m arket, the City m ay utilize such 
funds for such purpose. 

All or any part of the m oneys in the Reserve Fund and the Capital Additions and Contingencies 
Fund shall, at the written request of the City, be invested in one or both of the following if and to the extent 
that the same are legal for the investment of funds of the City: (a) direct obligations of the United States 
of America, or (b) negotiable or non-negotiable certificates of deposit issued by any bank, trust company, 
or national banking association provided (i) such certificates of deposit are continuously and at all times 
secured by direct obligations of the United States of America having a market value (exclusive of accrued 
interest) at all times at least equal to the principal amount of such certificates of deposit, and (ii) interest is 
paid thereon to the extent of one hundred per cent (100%). All income derived from such investments shall 
be added to the m oney in said respective funds or to the Utilities System Fund, and such investments shall, 
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to the extent at any time necessary, be liquidated and the proceeds thereof applied to the purpose for which 
the respective funds are created. 

23. UTILITIES SYSTEM FUND POW ER PURCHASE CO NTRACT COM M ITM ENT 

O n Novem ber 15, 1982, the City entered into an electric power purchase contract with Louisiana 
Energy and Power Authority (LEPA), a political subdivision of the State of Louisiana, which acquired an 
interest in the Rodem acher Unit Num ber 2, a low sulfur-coal burning power plant. The City is obligated to 
pay 52.83% of the fixed project costs allocated to LEPA p~us energy related costs when the unit is operable. 
This contract expires at the later of (1) the date all outstanding bonds of LEPA have been paid, (2) the date 
the joint operating agreement entered into by LEPA is terminated and settlement of all costs are completed, 
or (3) July 1, 2032. 

As part of the contract, the City agreed not to issue bonds, notes, or other evidences of 
indebtedness or enter into any contract to incur any expenses payable from or secured by revenues of the 
com bined utilities system superior to or having a priority over the obligation to pay for the costs incurred 
under this contract. 

24. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS 

The City contributes to three single-em ployer defined benefit pension plans. The City also 
contributes to four statewide cost-sharing, m ultiple-em ployer, defined benefit public em ployee retirem ent 
system s. 

Inform ation relative to the four statewide cost-sharing, m ultiple-em ployer, defined benefit public 
em ployee retirem ent system s is presented below : 

M unicipal Police Em ployees Retirem ent System of Louisiana (M PERS 

Plan Description. Mem bership is m andatory for aTI full-tim e police officers em ployed by the City, 
provided they m eet statutory criteria. Any m em ber is eligible for norm al retirem ent benefits after he has 
been a member of the System for one (1) year, if he has twenty-five (25) years of creditable service at any 
age, or if he has twenty (20) years of creditable service and is age fifty (50), or has twelve (12) years of 
creditable service and is age fifty-five (55). Benefit rates are three and one-third percent (3~%) of final 
compensation per number of years of creditable service not to exceed one hundred percent (100%). 
Benefit and contribution requirem ents are established by state law . M PERS issues a publicly available 
financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary inform ation. That report m ay 
be obtained by writing to M unicipal Police Em ployees' Retirement System , P. O. Box 94095, Baton Rouge, 
LA 70804-9095. 

Funding Policy_~ Members are currently required to contribute seven and one-half percent (7~%) 
of their annual salary to the system , including supplem ental pay. The City contributes an actuarially 
determined rate, presently set at nine percent (9%) of the member's salary, including supplemental pay. 
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Firefiahter's Retirem ent System of Louisiana (FRS 

Plan Description. This Plan is a defined benefit pension plan covering firem en em ployed by a 
m unicipality, parish, or fire protection district of the State hired after December 31, 1979. Em p}oyees with 

twenty (20) or more years of service who have attained age fifty (50), employees who have twelve (12) years 
of service who have attained age fifty-five (55), or employees who have tw enty-five (25) years of service at 
any age are entitled to annual pension benefits equal to three and one-third percent (3~%) of their average 
final compensation based on the thirty-six (36) consecutive months of highest pay multiplied by their total 
years of service, not to exceed one hundred percent (100%). Employees may elect to receive their pension 
benefits in the form of a joint and survivor annuity. If employees terminate before rendering twetve (12) 
years of service, they forfeit the right to receive the portion of their accum ulated plan benefits attributable 
to their em ployer's contributions. Benefits are payable over the em ployees' lives in the form of a monthly 
annuity, Benefit and contribution requirements are established by state law. FRS issues a publicly available 
financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary inform ation. That report may 
be obtained by writing to Firefighters' Retirement System , 3100 Brentwood Drive, Baton Rouge, LA 70809. 

Fundinq PolicE. Members are currently required to contribute eight percent (8%) of their annua 
salary, including supplem ental pay to the Plan. The City contributes an actuarially determ ined rate 
presently at nine percent (9%) of the member's salary, including supplemental pay. 

Louisiana State Em ~)lovee's Retirem ent System fLASERS 

Plan Description. All state em ployees except certain classes of em ployees specifically excluded 
by statute becom e m em bers of the system as a condition of em ploym ent. Statewide elected officials and 
officials appointed by the governor m ay, at their option, become m em bers of the System . The only mem ber 

of this System from the City is the city court judge. The age and years of creditable service required in order 
for a m em ber to retire with full benefits are established by Statute and vary depending on the m em ber's 
employer and job classification. The substantial majority of members may retire with full benefits at ages 
ranging from any age upon completing thirty (30) years of creditable service to age sixty (60) upon 
completing ten (10) years of creditable service. 

The basic annual retirem ent benefit for substantially all m em bers is equal to two and one-half percent 
(2%%) of average compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable service plus three hundred 
dollars ($300). Average compensation is defined as the member's average annual earned compensation 
for the period of thirty-six (36) consecutive months of emptoyment during which the member's aggregate 
earned com pensation was greatest. The m axim um annual retirem ent benefit cannot exceed the lesser of 
one hundred percent (100%) of average compensation or certain specified dollar amounts or actuarially 
determ ined m onetary lim its which vary depending upon the mem ber's age at retirement. Judges and court 
officers and certain elected officials receive an additional annual retirement benefit equal to one percent 
(1%) of average compensation muir{plied by the number of years of creditable service in their respective 
capacity. As an alternative to the above basic retirem ent benefit, a mem ber m ay elect to receive his 
retirement benefits under any one of four different options providing for a reduced retirem ent benefit payable 
throughout his life with certain benefits being paid to his designated beneficiary after his death. 

Benefit and contribution requirem ents are established by state law 
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LASERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplem entary inform ation. That report m ay be obtained by writing to P. O . Box 44213, Baton Rouge, LA 
70804-4213. 

Fundin.q Policjc. Jud9es, court officers, and legislators contribute eleven and one-half percent (11 
~%) of their salary to the System. The City contributes an actuariaIly determined rate, presently set at 
thirteen percent (13%) of the member's annual salary. 

Parochial Em ployees' Retirem ent System of Louisiana (PERSL 

Plan Description. The only m em ber of this System from the City of Alexandria is the Clerk of City 
Court. Participants become fully vested after ten (10) years of service. Any member is eligible for normal 
retirement at age sixty (60) with at least ten (10) years of creditable service, at age fifty-five (55) with 
twenty-five (25) years of creditable service, or at any age with at least thirty (30) years of creditable service. 
The retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, is equal to three percent (3%) of the member's final-average 
salary for each year of creditable service not to exceed the greater of one hundred percent of final salary 
(last 12 months) or final average compensation. Final average salary is the employee's average salary over 
the thirty-six (36) consecutive or joined months that produce the highest average. The System also 
provides death and disability benefits. Benefit and contribution requirem ents are established by state law. 
PERSL issues a publicly available financial report that may be obtained by writing to the Parochial 
Em ployees' Retirem ent System , P.O . Box 14619, Baton Rouge, LA 70898-4619. 

Fundin,q Po/icj& The m em ber contributes 9~ % of her salary to the System . The City presently 
contributes 7~ %  to the System as an em ployer m atch. 

.Required contributions. The City m ade the following 
contributions to the various m ulti-em ployer pension plans: 

Year Ending 
04/30/02 
04130101 
04/30/00 

M PERS 
$ 518.603 

498,346 
451.501 

FRS 
$ 393,578 

360,005 
386.547 

contributions equal to the required 

LASERS 
$ 2,610 

4,289 
2.808 

PERSL Totals 
$ 1,288 $ 916,079 

1,239 863,879 
1.241 842.097 

Inform ation relative to the three single-em ployer defined benefit pension plans is presented below: 

City of Alexandria Em ployees' Retirem ent System (COAERS 

Plan Description. Substantially all em ployees of the City, except firem en and policem en, becom e 
m em bers of the COAERS as a condition of em ploym ent. The COAERS provides retirem ent benefits, 
disability benefits, and survivors' benefits. Members with ten (10) years of creditable service may retire at 
age sixty-two (62); members with at least twenty (20) years of creditable service may retire at age fifty-five 
(55); members with thirty (30) years of service may retire regardless of age. The retirement allowance is 
equal to three (3%) percent of the member's average compensation multiplied by his number of years of 
creditable service, not to exceed one hundred percent (100%) of his average compensation. Average 
com pensation is defined as the highest three year average annual com pensation. Retirem ent benefits vest 
after ten (10) years of creditable service. Benefit and contribution provisions are established by state law. 
COAERS issues a publicly available financial report that m ay be obtained by writing to the City of Alexandria 
Em ployees' Retirem ent System , P.O . Box 71, Alexandria, Louisiana 71309-0071. 
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Policem an's Pension and Relief Fund (IF'PARF 

Plan Description. Effective September 1, 1983, this plan was m erged into the statewide M unicipal 
and State .Police Em ployees' Retirement System . The Fund rem ains liable for retirem ent benefits in the 
event that a policeman hired prior to August 1, 1976, retires before reaching age fifty (50) or 25 years of 
eligible service. Retirement benefits vest after twenty (20) years of creditable service. The member may 
retire after twenty (20) years of eligible service at tw o-thirds of the highest average monthly salary for any 
continuous twelve (12) month period of time worked prior to retirement. Upon reaching age fifty (50) or 25 
years of eligible service, the retiree transfers to the M unicipal and State Police Em ployees' Retirement 
System . Benefit and contribution requirem ents are established by state law. PPARF issues a publicly 
available financial report that m ay be obtained by writing to the Polieemen's Pension and Relief Fund of the 
City of Alexandria, P. O . Box 71, Alexandria, Louisiana 71309-007t. 

Firem en's Pension and Relief Fund (FPARF 

Plan Description. Effective May 1, 1993, the Fund m erged into the statewide Firefighters' 
Retirement System (FRS). On this date, all retirees and survivors receiving benefits, at April 30, 1993, 
transferred to the FRS. In the event that a firefighter, hired prior to January 1, 1980, exercises his or her 
right to a twenty year retirement any time under the age of fifty (50) and is not eligible to receive benefits 
from the state FRS, then the Fund shall provide benefits until that person is eligible for benefits under the 
FRS. In addition, the City of Alexandria and the Fund guaranteed that if a firefighter dies, retires, or 
becom es disabled subsequent to the m erger, then the Fund shall pay to the firefighter, or the firefighter's 
survivors and/or beneficiaries, the difference, if any, where those benefits payable under the Fund prior to 
the merger exceed those benefits payable under the FRS. Benefits and contribution provisions are 
established by state law. FPARF issues a publicly availabte financial report that m ay be obtained by writing 
to the Firem en's Pension and Relief Fund of the City of Alexandria, P. O . Box 71, Alexandria, Louisiana 
71309-0071. 

Fundina Policy and Annual Pension Cost." 

For the COAERS, em ployees are required by statute to contribute 10 percent of their salary to the 
System . The City is required by statute to contribute rem aining am ounts necessary to finance the COAERS 
at an actuarially determ ined rate. 

For the PPARF and the FPARF, m em bers are not required to contribute to the funds. The City is 
required to contribute an am ount sufficient to m eet the operating deficit of each fund without regard for 
reserv e requirem ents accruing or having accrued on an actuarial basis. 

For all three of the single-em ployer defined benefit pension plans of the City, benefit and 
contribution provisions are established by state law and m ay be am ended only by the Louisiana Legislature 
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The City's annual pension cost for the current year and related inform ation for each of the City's 
single-em ployer plans is as follows: 

COAERS PPARF 
Contribution rate 

City 
Plan m em bers 

Annual pension cost 
Contributions m ade 
Actuarial valuation date 
Actuarial cost m ethod 

Rem aining am ortization period 
Asset valuation m ethod 

Actuarial assum ptions 
Investment rate of return 

Projected salary increases 
Includes inflation rate of 
Includes m erit raises at 
Cost of living adjustments 

City of Alexandria 
Em ployees' Retirem ent 
System 

Poficem en's Pension 
and Relief Fund 

Firemen's Pension 
and Relief Fund 

15.90% 
10.00% 

$ 2,331,914 
$ 2,331,914 

12/31/01 
Frozen Entry 
Age Norm al 
19 years 
Three year 
sm oothing ~or 
stocks. Other 
assets at 

am ortized cost. 

8.00% 
5.50% 
3.25% 
2.25% 
None 

THREE YEAR TREND INFORMATION 

Year 
Ending_  

04/30/02 
04/30/01 
04/30/00 

04/30/02 
04/30/01 
04/30/00 

04/30/02 
04130101 
04/30/00 

Annual 
Pension 

Cost (APC) 
$ 2,331,914 
2,441,468 
2.500.949 

$ 58,976 
104,412 
129.430 

$ 40,000 
40,000 
70.000 

n/a 
n/a 

$ 58,976 
$ 58,976 

n/a 
n/a 

n/a 
n/a 

n/a 
n/a 
n/a 
n/a 
n/a 

Percentage 
of APC 

Contributed 
100% 
100 
100 

100% 
100 
100 

100% 
100 
100 

FPARF 

n/a 
n/a 

$ 40,000 
$ 40,000 

n/a 
n/a 

n/a 
n/a 

n/a 
n/a 
n/a 
n/a 
n/a 

Net 
Pension 
Ob.Q~li ation 
$ 



CITY O F ALEXANDRIA, LO UISIANA 

APRIL 30, 2002 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

25. DEFINED CO NTRIBUTION PENSION PLAN 

The City sponsors a defined contribution plan (the Plan) available to unclassified employees who 
elect to participate. The Plan is adm inistered by M M L Investors Services, Inc. The City's covered payroll 
for employees participating in the Plan for the current year was $854,225. Employer contributions for the 
fiscal year were $131,411, or 15.90% of covered payroll. Employees do not contribute to the plan. 

Under the provisions of the Plan, City contributions are determ ined annually and contributions are 
allocated to participants based on participant's com pensation. AI~ m onies in the em ployee's accounts, 

including the City's contributions, are im m ediately vested. 

26. LEASES 

A. City as Lessee 

On M arch 29, 1995, the City entered into a lease agreement with the England Econom ic and 
Industrial Development District (EEIDD) to lease the natural gas, water, and waste water systems located 
within the England Airpark. The term of the lease is for twenty (20) years beginning March 29, 1995 and 
ending M arch 28, 2015. The lease agreement provides that the City shall pay the EEIDD as rent under the 
lease five percent of gross charges for service billed to custom ers located within the Airpark boundaries 
including gross charges billed to the EEIDD. Lease paym ents are due to the EEIDD on M ay 15th and 
Novem ber 15th. It is not possible to determ ine the future m inim um rental payments due under this lease. 

The City paid the EEIDD a tota~ of $19,195 under this lease during the fiscal year ended April 30, 2002, 

B. City as Lessor 

The City is the lessor of property under operating leases expiring in various years. The following 
is a sum mary of property on lease at April 30, 2002. These item s are included in the General Fixed Assets 
Account Group and, accordingly, no depreciation is recorded. 

Industrial Park - land and buildings 
Convention Center Com plex 

Cost 
$ 188,792 
_  

3,301,568 
$ 3,490,360 

Total lease revenues for the fiscal year, consisting solely of m inimum rentals on the above leases 
amounted to $61,400. 

M inim um future rentals to be received on non-cancelable leases as of April 30, 2002, for each of 
the next five years and in the aggregate are: 

YEAR ENDED 
APRIL 30, 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 

Thereafter 
Total M inim um Future Rentals 
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Am ount 
$ 55,700 

50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
433,333 

$ 689,033 
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27. COM PENSATION PAID TO M EM BERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

In accordance with the requirements of the Office of the Legislative Auditor, State of Louisiana, the 
following report reflects com pensation paid to mem bers of the City Council, City of Alexandria, for the fiscal 
year ended April 30, 2002. 

Louis Crenshaw 
Johnny H. Downs 
Charles Fowler, Jr. 
Everett Hobbs 
Louis J. M arshall 
Charles F. Sm ith 
Richard Ranson, Jr 

28. CO NTINGENCIES 

10,200 
10,200 
10,200 
10,200 
10,200 
10,200 
10.200 

M anagem ent has not calculated the possible rebate of arbitrage interest, as of April 30, 2002, on 
each of the recent tax exem pt bond issues. The contingent liability, stated sim ply, is the interest earned 
from the investm ent of unspent bond proceeds that is in excess of the am ount of earnings that would have 
been obtained had the investm ent rate been equal to the yield on the bends. Since the rebate calculation 
is a cum ulative calculation perform ed until all proceeds have been expended, m anagem ent believes that 
the am ount of the contingent liability for arbitrage interest, if any, will be elim inated in future years. In the 
event that the contingent liability for arbitrage interest is not elim inated, the City will be liable for remittance 
of the rebate am ount, as subsequently calculated, to the federal governm ent. 

On August 19, 1983, the City of Alexandria entered into a m erger contract with the M unicipal Police 
Employees Retirement System (MPERS). The purpose of the merger was to transfer all active policemen 
who where then participating in the City's Policemen's Pension and Relief Fund into the state wide 
retirement system. In conjunction with the merger of active policemen with MPERS, the City entered into 
a private agreem ent, "No Loss of Benefit Guarantee," with the local policem en which guaranteed that no 
m ember would lose any rights or benefits that the m em ber would have been entitled to under the 
Police men's Pension and Relief Fund. There are potential claims where certain retired em ployees m ay file 
an action against the City as a result of this m erger. The essence of the unasserted claim s is the position 
of certain retired police officers that som e have a significant difference in benefits received from M PERS 
and the benefits that would have been received under the old Policem en's Pension and Relief Fund due 
to the fact that under M PERS overtime is not considered in com puting retirement benefits. There are 
significant questions as whether there is an actual obligation that the City would owe. If there is no 
obligation, then the City would be prohibited by the state constitution from responding to the unasserted 
claims. A directive and request to the Attorney General in regards to this m atter is being prepared at this 
tim e. 
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During fiscal years ended April 30, 1995 
Louisiana Departm ent of Social Services, Office 

and April 30, 1996, the City was awarded funds by the 
of Com m unity Services, through the HUD Emergency 

Shelter Grants Program (ESGP) pursuant to Subpart B of Title IV of the Stewart B. McKinney Homeless 
Assistance Act, Pub. L. 100-77 and Title 24 C.F.R. Part 576, CFDA 14.321. Funds totaling $102,894 were 
received. The grant funds were used for the purpose of providing hom eless transitional shelter for patients 
with AIDS/HIV and other terminal illness. The funds were provided to Shepherd Ministries, Inc., (a non- 
profit organization) as recipient, for the aforementioned purpose and expended through a program 
com monly known as M aison de Coeur. Funds were used for renovation of a building provided by Christus 
St. Frances Cabrini Hospital An agreem ent with Cabrini contained a reversionary clause which provided 
that the building would return to Cabrini in the event the program ceased operations. The shelter care 
program term inated on July 31, 2000. An alternative use for the building and im provem ents has not been 
found and under the term s of the agreem ent the building reverted to Cabrini. ESGP regulations provide 
that the building (renovated with grant funds) must be retained as a shelter for a period often (10) years. 
Accordingly, the entire amount of the federal funding of $t 02,894 is required to be returned to the state 
funding agency. Since Shepherd M inistries, Inc., no longer exists as an entity, the City of Alexandria has 
a contingent liability for repaym ent of these funds. 

29. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

GASB 34 Im Dlem entation 

In June 1999, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) approved Statement No. 34, 
Basic Financial Stalem ents - and M anagem ent's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local 
Govern m ents. GASB Statem ent No. 34 established new financial reporting requirem ents for all state and 
local governments, consisting of the following: 

Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) section providing an analysis of the 
governm ent entity's overall financial position and results of operations. 

B. Basic Financial Statem ents 

Government-wide financial statements prepared using the econom ic resources 
m easurem ent focus and the accrual basis of accounting. These statem ents are designed 
to provide a broad overview of a government entity's finances, in a m anner sim ilar to private 
sector business. 

2) Fund financial statements, consisting of a series of statements that focus on a government's 
major governmental funds, using the modified accrual basis of accounting, and enterprise 
funds, if any. 

3) Notes to the financial statements that include various disclosures for the government-wide 
and fund financial statem ents to ensure that a com plete picture is presented. 

4) Required supplementary information, such as budgetary comparison schedules 
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In addition, this new GASB statem ent requires depreciation expense to be reported in the 
government-wide financial statem ents. However, depreciation expense will not be reported in the fund 
statem ents that use the m odified accrual basis of accounting. 

GASB 34 becom es effective for the City of Alexandria, Louisiana and the general provisions will be 
im plem ented for the fiscal year ending April 30, 2003. 
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CO M BINING , INDIVIDUAL FUND, AND ACCO UNT 
G RO UP FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS AND SCHEDULES 



 

G ENERAL FUND 

The general operating fund of the City is used to account for operations traditionally associated with a city 
which are not required to be accounted for in another fund. 
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CITY O F ALEXA NDRIA, LO UISIANA 
G ENERAL FUND 
BALANCE SHEET 
APRIL 30. 2002 

ASSETS 
Cash 
Equity in pooled cash and investm ents 
Receivables 

Ad valorem taxes (net of $51,753 allowance for uncollectibles) 
Intergovernm ental 

Other (net of $1,491,875 allowance for uncollectibles) 
Due from other funds 
Inventory 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Other current liabilities 
Due to other funds 
Deferred revenue 

Total Liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 
Unreserved - undesignated 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 
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EXHIBIT F-1 

$ 220,652 
8.493.133 

12,805 
990,294 
195,651 

3,442,199 
182.004 

$ 13,536,738 

1.901.483 

11.635.255 

$ 13,536,738 



 

CITY O F ALEXANDRIA, LO UISIANA 
G ENERAL FUND 

STATEM ENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BAI_ANCE -BUDGETAND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30.2092 

REVENUES (EXHIBIT F-3) 
Taxes 
Licenses and perm its 
Intergovernm ental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Investm ent revenue 
Other 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES (EXHIBIT F-4) 
Current 
General governm ent 
Public safety 
Public works 

Debt service 
Capital outlay 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

Budget 

1,885,000 
1,763,200 
7,779,435 
593,430 
685,000 
250,000 
221.849 

Actual 

$ 2,007,276 
2,086,634 
7,767,830 
638,345 
666,741 
226,907 
269.053 

EXHIBIT F-2 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable_) 

$ 122,276 
323,434 
(11,605) 
44,915 

(18,259) 
(23,093) 
47.204 

13,177,914 13.662.786 484.872 

6,535,763 
16,419,954 
8,587,221 
1,846,551 
2.187.697 

6,191,249 
16,130,243 
8,146,910 
1,846,551 
1.882.591 

344,514 
289,711 
440,3tl 

305.106 
35.577.186 34.197.544 1.379.642 

(22,399,272) (20,534,758) 1,864,514 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (EXHIBIT E-5) 16,436,924 18,782,785 2,345,861 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND 
OTHER FINANCING USES (5,962,348) (1,751,973 4,210,375 

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 
AS previously reported 
Prior period adjustment - change in accounting principles 
As restated 

11.755.482 

11.755.482 

$ 5,793.134 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 
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11,755,482 
1,631,746 

.
13,387,228 

1.631.746 

1.631.746 

$ 5,842,121 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30. 2002 

REVENUES 
Taxes 
Ad valorem 
Housing Authority in lieu of taxes 
Franchise 
Interest and fees - delinquent taxes 

Totals 

Licenses and perm its 
Occupational licenses 
Permits 

Totals 

Intergovernmental 
Parish sales taxes 
Beer taxes 
Fire insurance rebate 
State supplemental pay 
Grants 

Totals 

Charges for services 
Police - academy fees, etc 
State ROW  maintenance 
Zoo and park charges 
Golf course charges 
Miscellaneous 

Totals 

Fines and forfeitures 
City coud 
Fines 
Civil fees 
Legelfees 

Totals 

Investment revenue 

Other 
Rentals 
Miscellaneous 

Totals 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 
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Budget Actua 

EXHIBIT F-3 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

23,906 
17,695 
14,614 
13,875 

1,885,000 2,007,276 122,276 

1,675,000 
88,200 

1,974,399 
112,235 

299,399 
24,036 

1,763,200 2,086.634 323.434 

5~721,627 
100,000 
65,492 
981,300 
911,016 

5,806,087 
73,687 
65.493 
982,620 
839,943 

7,779,435 7,767,830 

108,000 
56,430 
200,000 
199.000 
30.000 

109,811 
75,240 
217,567 
195,283 
40,444 

84,460 
(26,313) 

1 
1,320 

(71,073) 
(11,6o5) 

1,811 
18,810 
17,567 

(3,717) 
10,444 

593,430 638,345 44,915 

549.000 
36,000 
100,000 

520,413 
34.138 
112,190 

685,000 660.741 

250,000 226.907 

88,200 
133.649 
221,649 

101,818 
167,235 

269,053 

$ 13,662,786 

(28,587) 
(1,862) 
12,190 

(18,259) 

(23,093) 

13,618 
33,580 

47,204 

$ 484,872 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEM ENT OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30. 2002 

CURRENT 
General Governm ent 
City Council 
City Clerk's office 
Mayor's office 
M ayor's assistants' office 
Adm inistrative 
Professional fees 
Paym ents in lieu of insurance 
Street lights and hydrant charges 
Econom ic developm ent 
Probation officer 
Other 

Comm unity services 
Com m unity developm ent 
EEO Coordinator 
City Court 
City Marshal 
Finance department 
Accounting departm ent 
Purchasing department 
Printing department 
Central warehouse 
Parts warehouse 
Civil service 
Legal 
Planning 

Total General Government 

Public Safety 
Police 
Anim al shelter 
Fire 

Total Public Safety 

Bud~iet 

173,165 
150,141 
253,367 
181.203 

121,476 
1,287,421 
346,545 
128,856 
110,893 
176,899 
832,230 
107,041 
62,493 
265,959 
206,100 
126,890 
340,293 
235,401 
86,058 
227,578 
68,481 
393,315 
406,483 
245.455 

Actual 

152 
138 
205 
169 

627 
598 
644 
479 

117,129 
1,287,421 
350,535 
65,142 
lO3,899 
181,388 
789,836 
96,067 
62,096 
248,671 
204,314 
123,510 
311,279 
224,415 
83,596 
212,387 
67,791 
329,778 
423,019 
242.628 

EXHIBIT F-4 
(Continued) 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

20,538 
11,543 
47,743 
11.724 

4.347 

(3,990) 
63,714 
6,994 

(4,489) 
42,394 
10,974 

397 
17,288 
1,786 
3,380 
29,014 
10,986 
4,462 
15,191 

690 
63,537 

(16,636) 
2.827 

6.535.763 6.191,249 344.514 

9,878,041 
226,057 

6.315.856 

9,773,387 
216,049 

6.140.807 

104,654 
10,008 
175.049 

16.419,954 16,130,243 289.711 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
G ENERAL FUND 

STATEM ENT OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30. 2002 

CURRENT 
Public W orks 
Director's office 
Assistant director's office 
Engineers' office 
Street repair and drainage 
Parks and recreation 
Traffic signals 
Building inspection 
Buildings - utilities and maintenance 
Motor pool 
Urban forester 
Zoo 

Total Public W orks 

DEBT SERVICE 
Public Safety 
Policem en's pension m erger 
Principal 
Interest 

Firem en's pension m erger 
Principal 
Interest 

Total Debt Service 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
General government 
Public safety 
Public works 

Total Capital Outlay 

Budget 

$ 161,627 $ 
551,806 
602,509 

1,948,633 
1,507,605 
438,428 
43,578 

1,194,816 
950,337 
204,196 
983,686 

Actua 

141,047 
518,122 
588,301 

1,875,860 
1,341,371 
418,759 
42,924 

1,150,590 
920,083 
201,787 
948.066 

EXHIBIT F-4 
(Concluded) 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 20,580 
33,684 
14,208 
72,773 
166,234 
19,669 

654 
44,226 
30,254 
2,409 
35.620 

8,587,221 8,146,910 440,311 

225,000 
185.290 

380,000 
1.056.261 

1.846,551 

219,504 
1,263,723 
704.470 

2.187.697 

225,000 
185,290 

380,000 
1,056,261 

1.846.551 

187,967 
1,092,798 
601.826 

1.882.591 

31,537 
170,925 
102.644 

305.106 

$ 35,577,186 $ 34,197,544 $ 1,379,642 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF OTHER FINANC}NG SOURCES (USEs) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2002 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in 
Special Revenue Funds 
City Sales Tax Fund 
Community Development Block Grant Fund - 
Indirect cost allocation 

Home Investment Partnership Fund - 
Indirect cost allocation 

Enterprise Funds 
Utilities System Fund 
In lieu of taxes 
Other 
Indirect cost allocation 

Sanitation Fund - Indirect cost allocation 
Municipal Bus Line Fund - Indirect cost allocation 

Operating transfers (out) 
Special Revenue Funds 
Youth Recreation Fund 
Riverfront Center Fund 

Capital Projects Funds 
1988 Property Tax Fund 

Enterprise Funds 
Utilities System Fund 
Sanitation Fund 

Internal Service Funds 
Risk M anagem ent Fund 
Em ployee Benefits Fund 

._ _ I BUdget Actua 

EXHIBIT F-5 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 15,296,603 $ 15.585.563 $ 288,960 

46.856 

3,646,464 
24,000 

1,260,990 
321,561 
238.967 

(31,000) 
(25,000) 

70,759 

4.774 

3,646,464 
24,000 

1,307,620 
354,799 
230.561 

(41.000) 
(25,000) 

(2,000,000) (2,000,000) 

(712,579) 
(321,561) (354,799) 

(1,287,421) 
__  (20,956) (20,956) 

23,903 

4,774 

46,630 
33,238 
(8,406) 

(lO,OOO) 

712,579 

(33,238) 

1,287,421 

$ 16,436,924 $ 18,782,785 $ 2.345,861 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Special revenue funds are used to account for specific revenues that are legally restricted to expenditures 

for particular purposes. 

CITY SALES TAX FUND is used to account for the proceeds of the 1976 one-percent (1%) city sales end 
use tax. One-half of the net proceeds is transferred to the General Fund for operations, and the other one- 
half is dedicated to paym ent of principal and interest on sales tax bonds and for capital im provem ents. 

In addition, the fund is used to account for the 1998 one-percent (1%) city sales and use tax. The proceeds 
are dedicated as follows: one-third to implement a comprehensive job classification and pay plan for Fire, 
Police, and General Fund classified em ployees; ene-third to replace General Fund revenues lost from 
Federal and State governm ent; and one-third dedicated to fund G eneral Fund operations. 

COM M UNITY DEVELOPM ENT BLOCK GRANT FUND is used to account for grants dedicated for priority 
activities which benefit low or m oderate incom e persons or aid in prevention or elim ination of slum s and 
blight. Financing is provided prim arily by grants under Title I, Housing and Developm ent Act of 1974. 

HUD EM ERG ENCY SHEL'fER PROGRAM FUND accounts for funds provided for the rehabilitation of a 

facility for use as em ergency shelter for the term inally ill. 

HOM E INVESTM EN]- PARINERSHIP PRO GRAM FUND accounts for funds provided under the HOM E 
Program created under Title II (the Home Investments Partnership Act) of the National Affordable Housing 
Act of 1990. The funds are available for rehabilitation of owner occupied and rental property. 

ECONOM IC DEVELO PM ENT FUND was established to account for econom ic developm ent funds 
previously held in the Com m unity Development Block Grant Fund. Funds are available for this specified 

purpose only. 

YOUTH RECREATION FUND is used to account for certain proceeds of the Alexandria baseball com plex 
and the subsequent expenditure of these m onies for the operation of the com plex and operating support 

for soccer program s. 

RIVERFRONT CENTER FUND accounts for funds received from the State of Louisiana and a hotel-m otel 
occupancy tax for the operations of the Alexandria Riverfront Center. The Alexandria Riverfront Center is 
m anaged by the Alexandria/Pineville Area Convention and Visitors Bureau for the City of Alexandria. 
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CITY O F ALEXANDRIA, LO UISIANA 
COM MUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEM ENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDG ET AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2002 

REVENUES 
Intergovernm ental - grants 
Investm ent revenue 
Other - program revenue 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 

Special programs and projects 
Demolition and code enforcement 
Rehabilitation - deferred loans 
Rehabilitation - adm inistration 

Other programs and projects 
General and adm inistration 

Capital Outlay 
Streets, sidewalks and drainage 
Land acquisition 
Com m unity Center 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in (out) 
General Fund - indirect cost allocation 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Budg~ Actual 

EXHIBIT G-4 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

2,275,781 $ 1,181,846 $ (1,093,935) 
15,000 6,878 (8,122) 
15.000 23.730 8.730 

2,305,781 1,212,454 (1,093,327) 

296,323 
396,351 
38,867 
642,460 
191.503 

87,589 
187,000 
524.287 

2.364.380 

201,188 
129,445 
30,353 
124,677 
102.505 

20,963 
1,400 

524.287 
1.134.818 

95,135 
266,906 
8,514 

517,783 
88.998 

66,626 
185,600 

1.229.562 

(58,599) 77,636 136,235 

(184,514) 
. 

(!84,514) . . (70,759) 
, (70,759) 

113.755 
113.755 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND 
OTHER FINANCING USES (243,113) 6,877 249,990 

FUND BALANCE. BEG INNING O F YEAR 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

243,113 243.113 

- $ 249,990 $ 249,990 



 

CITY O F ALEXANDRIA, LO UISIANA 
HUD EMERGENCY SHELTER PROGRAM SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANG ES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDG ET AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2002 

REVENUES 
Intergovernmental - grants 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 
Special programs and projects 
Em ergency shelter program 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

Budget Aotua 

EXHIBIT G-5 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 102,225 $ 40,385 $ (61,840) 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 

102,225 40,385 61.840 

$ $ 



 

CITY OF ALEYANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
HOM E INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANG ES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30. 2001 

REVENUES 
Intergovernm ental - grants 
Other - program revenue 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 

Special programs and projects 
Rehabilitation - deferred loans 
Other programs and projects 
General and adm inistration 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in (out) 
General Fund - indirect cost allocation 
Special Revenue Funds 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHE'R 
FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND 
OTHER FINANCING USES 

FUND BALANCE, BEG INNING O F YEAR 

Budget 

$ 1.317,812 
64,180 

Actua 

393,968 
31,285 

1,381,992 425,253 

488,305 
890,025 
t12,053 

1.490,383 

250,672 
113,783 
77.847 

442,302 

EXHIBIT G-8 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable.)_ 

$ (923,844) 
(32,8~)~) 
(956,739) 

237,633 
776,242 
34.206 

1.048.081 

(108,391) (17,049) 91,342 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

247 
108.144 

108,391 

(4,774) 
21.823 

17.049 

(5,021) 
(86,321) 
(91,34~ ) 

$ $ 



REVENUES 
Investm ent revenue 
Other - lease incom e 

Total Revenues 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
ECO NOMIC DEVELOPM ENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
STATEM ENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANG ES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDG ET AND ACTUAL 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30. 2002 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 
Special programs and projects 
Econom ic developm ent 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in (out) 
Special Revenue Funds 

Budget 

$ 25,500 $ 
50,000 

Actua 

EXHIBIT G-7 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

16,204 $ 
50,000 

(9,296) 

75,500 66,204 (9,296) 

525,032 525,032 

(449,532) 66,204 515,736 

(108,144) (21,823) 86.321 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND 
OTHER FINANCING USES (557,676) 44,381 602,057 

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 557,676 557,676 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

$ 602,057 



 

CITY OF ALEY.ANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
YOUTH RECREATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANG ES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30. 2002 

REVENUES 
Charges for services - concessions 
Investm ent revenue 

Total Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 

Special programs and projects 
Ball park operations 
Soccer program 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in (out) 
General Fund 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND 
OTHER FINANCING USES 

FUND BALANCE. BEG INNING O F YEAR 

Budget 

62,000 $ 

Actua 

EXHIBIT G-8 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

81,506 $ 
26 

19,506 
26 

62,000 81,532 19,532 

93,000 

93,000 

(31,000) 

97,703 
10.000 

107,703 

(4,703) 
(10,000_) 
(14,703) 

(26,171) 4,829 

31,000 41.000 10.000 

3,270 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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14,829 

3,270 

14,829 

18,099 $ 14,829 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LO UISIANA 
RIVERFRONT CENTER SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
YEAR ENDED APRIL30,2002 

REVENUES 
Taxes - hotel occupancy 
Charges for services - facility renta 
Investm ent revenue 
Other 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 

Special programs and projects 
Facility operations 
Salaries and fringe benefits 
Contracted services 
Utilities 
Rent 
Operating supplies 
Repairs and m aintenance 
Office supplies and expenses 
insurance 
Other 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in 
General Fund 

Bud~.
e
.
t 

$ 287,005 
148,724 
5,000 
1.250 

Actual 

EXHIBIT G-9 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorab.le~_ 

$ 293,133 $ 
135,528 
10,578 
4.431 

6,128 

(13,196 
5,578 
3.181 

441,979 443.670 1.691 

229,343 
38,000 
75,705 

9OO 
15.300 
31,380 
27,550 
21.000 
42,496 

481.674 

227,257 
46,882 
75.052 

33,179 
24,660 
14,559 
22,180 
35.357 

479.126 

2,086 

(8,882) 
653 
900 

(17,879) 
6,720 
12,991 
(1,180) 
7.139 

2.548 

(39,695) (35,456) 4,239 

25.000 25,000 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND 
OTHER FINANCING USES (14,695) (10,456) 4,239 

FUND BALANCE. BEGINNING OF YEAR 382,351 382.351 

$ 367,656 $ 371,895 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 



DEBT SI-RVICE FUNDS 

Debt Service funds are used to accum ulate and account for resources for payment of principal and interest 
on certificates of indebtedness, sales tax bonds, and general obligation bonds as they m ature. 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

COM BINING BALANCE SHEET 
APRIL 30. 2002 

ASSETS 
Equity in pooled cash and investm ents 
Investm ents 
Cert{ficates of deposit 

Receivables 
Ad valorem taxes (net of $5,000 allowance 
for uncollectibles) 

Interest 
Due from other funds 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABILITIES 
Bank overdraft 
Other payables 

Total Liabilities 

FUND BALANCES (Exhibit H-2) 
Reserved for debt service 
Current 
Future 

Total Fund Balances 

Sales 
Tax 
Bonds 

2.786.365 

17,691 
138.397 

EXHIBIT H-1 

Certificates General 
of Ob}igation 

ndebtedness Bonds Total 

$ 806,543 $ 806,643 

2,786,365 

144 144 
17,691 
138.397 

$ 2,942,453 $ $ 806,687 $ 3,749,140 

1,280,803 
1,661,650 

2,942,453 

$ 2,942,453 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 
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2,970 $ 
1,274 

2,970 
1.274 

4,244 4,244 

802,443 
802,443 

1,280,803 
2.464.093 
3,744,896 

$ 806,687 $ 3,749,140 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
DEBT SI-RVICE FUNDS 

COM BINING STATEM ENT O F: REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30. 2002 

REVENUES 
Ad valorem taxes - net 
Investm ent revenue 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES - DEBT SERVICE 
Principal retirement 
Interest 
Paying agents' fees 

Total Expenditures 

$ 

Sales 
Tax 
Bonds 

95.945 

95.945 

1,270,000 
355,701 
1.476 

1.627.177 

EXHIBIT H-2 

Certificates General 
of O bligation 

ndebtedness Bonds Tota 

1,045,000 
98.187 

1.143.187 

$ 516,011 
23.776 

516,011 
119.721 

539.787 635,732 

270,000 
339,928 
1.478 

611.406 

2,585,000 
793,816 
2.954 

3.381.770 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF; REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES (1,531,232) (1,143,187) (71,619) (2,746,038) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Operating transfers in 
Special Revenue Funds 
Capital Projects Funds 

Total Other Financing Sources 

1,511.883 

1,511.883 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES (19,349) 

FUND BALANCES, BEG INNING O F YEAR 
As previously reported 
Prior period adjustment - 
Change in accounting principles 
As restated 

2,823.831 

137.971 

2.961.802 

1.143.187 

1.143.167 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

1,511,883 
1.143.187 

2.655.070 

(71,619) (90,968) 

874,062 3,697,893 

874,062 

137,971 

3,835,864 

$ 802,443 $ 3,744,896 



REVENUES 
Investm ent revenue 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
SALES TAX BONr)S DEBT SERVICE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDFD APRIL 30. 2002 

EXPENDITURES - DEBT SERVICE 
Principal retirement 
Interest 
Paying agents' fees 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF: REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDI'I-URES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Operating transfers in 
Special Revenue Funds 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OFt REVENUES 
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALANCE, BEG INNING O F YEAR 
AS previously reported 

Prior period adjustment - 
Change in accounting principles 

As restated 

Budget Actual 

EXHIBIT H-3 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 106,000 $ 95,945 $ (10,055) 

1,270,000 
355,700 
3.000 

1.628.700 

1,270,000 
355,701 
1.476 

1.627.177 

(1) 
1.524 

1.523 

(1,522,700) (1,531,232) (8,532) 

1,625,700 1.511.883 (113,817D 

103,000 (19,349) (122,349) 

2,823,831 2.823.831 

2.823.831 
137.971 

2.961.802 

137.971 

137.971 

$ 2,926,831 $ 2,942,453 $ 15,62~ 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LO UISIANA 
CERTIFICATES O F INDEBTEDNESS DEBT SERVICE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDI']URES, AND 
C HANG ES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDG ET AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30. 2002 

EXPENDITURES - DEBT SERVICE 
Principal retirem ent 
Interest 

Total Expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Operating transfers in 
Capital Projects Funds 

Total Other Financing Sources 

EXCESS O F REVENUES AND OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALANCE. BEG INNING OF YEAR 

Budget Actual 

$ 1,045,000 $ 1,045,000 
98,187 98,187 

1.143.187 1.143.187 

1.143.187 1.143.187 

1.143,187 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 
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1.143.187 

EXHIBIT H-4 

Variance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 



REVENUES 
Ad valorem taxes - net 
Investm ent revenue 

Total Revenues 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
G ENERAL O BLIGATIO N BO NDS DEBT SERVICE FUND 
STATEM ENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANG ES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30. 2002 

EXPENDITURES - DEBT SERVICE 
Principal retirement 
Interest 
Paying agents' fees 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF: REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALANCE. BEGINNING O F YEAR 

Budget Actual 

EXHIBIT H-5 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 532,000 $ 516,011 $ (15,989) 
23.500 23.776 276 

555,500 539,787 (15,713) 

270,000 
339,928 
1.400 

611.328 

270,000 
339,928 
1.478 

611.406 

(55,828) (71,619) 

874,062 874,062 

$ 818,234 $ 802.443 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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(78) 
(78) 

(15,791) 



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

Capital Projects Funds are used to account for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities 
(other than those financed by proprietary funds and trust funds). 

GENERAL CAPITAL. PROJECTS FUND accounts for various capital projects. Funding is provided by 
intergovernmental grants and transfers of funds designated for capital im provem ents from the City Sales 
Tax Fund. 

1988 DRAINAG E PRO PERTY TAX FUND accounts for drainage im provem ents financed with a special 
property tax approved by voters during 1988. 

1993 STREETS AND DRAINAGE PROPERTY TAX FUND accounts for street and drainage im provements 
financed with a special property tax approved by voters during 1993. 

PUBLIC SAFETY CO M PLEX FUND accounts for acquisition and construction of the police and fire 
departm ent's public safety com plex. 

1998 PROPERTY TAX GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND accounts for various capital projects 
financed with a special property tax approved by voters during 1998. 
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CITY O F ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

STATEM ENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANG ES IN FUND BALANCE 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30. 2002 

REVENUES 
Intergovernmental - grants 
Federal 

Investm ent revenue 
Other - Contributions in aid of construction 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Public W orks 
Drainage 
Streets 
Zoological park 
Parks and recreation 
Building renovations/im provem ents 
Other 

Public Safety 
Anim al shelter 
Fire departm ent 
Police departm ent 

Enterprise Funds 
Total Expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in (out) 
Special Revenue Funds 

Capital Projects Funds 
Enterprise Funds 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER 
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 
As previously reported 
Prior period adjustment - change in accounting principles 
As restated 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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EXHIBIT I-3 

$ 201 
333,460 

4.857.000 

5.190.661 

1,036,286 
124,668 
125,211 
74,734 
538,527 
1t9.971 

21,766 
42,531 
13,055 
t5.934 

2.212.685 

2.977.976 

3,662,920 

(1,000,000) 
. (2,117) 

2.660.803 

5.658.779 

8,973,122 
256.460 

9.229.582 

$ 14,888,361 



REVENUES 
Investm ent revenue 

CITY O F ALEXANDRIA, LO UISIANA 
1988 DRAINAGE PROPERTY TAX CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANG ES IN FUND BALANCE 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30. 2002 

EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Public W orks - drainage 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 
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EXHIBIT I-4 

56.626 

200,399 

(143.773) 

2,021.329 

$ 1,877,556 



 

CITY OF ALI-XANDRIA, LO UISIANA 
1993 STREETS AND DRAINAGE PROPERTY TAX CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

STATEM ENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANG ES IN FUND BALANCE 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2002 

REVENUES 
Intergoverm ental grants 
Federal 
Taxes - ad valorem 
Investm ent revenue 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Public W orks 
Drainage 
Streets 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OFREVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

EXHIBIT I-5 

20,333 
1,653 

44,756 

66,742 

61,817 
232,683 
294,500 

(227,758) 

1,632,818 

$ 1,405,060 



REVENUES 
Investm entrevenue 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
PUBLIC SAFETY COM PLEX CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
STATEM ENT O F REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
YEAR ENDE'D APRIL 30. 2002 

EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL O UTLAY 

Public Safety - Public Safety Complex 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALANCE. BEG INNING O F YEAR 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

EXHIBIT I-6 

17.648 

(16,684) 

36.694 

20.010 



 

CITY O F ALEXANDRIA, LO UISIANA 
1998 PROPERTY TAX GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

STATEM ENT OF REVFNUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30. 2002 

REVENUES 
Taxes - ad valorem 
Investm ent revenue 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Public W orks 
Drainage 
Streets 
Parks and recreation 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER E,~[PEND1TURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES] 
Operating transfers in (out) 
General Fund 
Enterprise Funds 

Capital Projects Funds 
Debt Service Funds 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES AND FINANCING USES 

FUND BALANCE, BEG INNING O F YEAR 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 

82 

EXHIBIT I-7 

$ 2,717,746 
41.981 

2.759.727 

28,015 
136,514 

5,669.282 

5,833.811 

(3,074,084) 

2,00O,O00 
3,681,192 
1,000,000 

(1,143,18Z) 
5.538.005 

2,463,921 

2.466.436 

$ 4,930.357 



ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a m anner sim ilar to 
private business enterprises - where the intent of the governing body is that the costs of providing goods 
or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered prim arily through user 
charges; or where the governing body has decided that periodic determ ination of net income is appropriate 
for accountability purposes. 

UTILITIES SYSTEM FUND is used to account for electricity, natural gas, water, and wastewater services 
provided to residents of the City and som e residents of the parish. All activities incident to providing these 
services are accounted for in the fund. The Utilities System Fund also provides support to general 
governm ental operations and the bus line by transferring m onies to the General Fund and M unicipal Bus 
Line Fund. 

M UNICIPAL BUS LINE FUND is used to account for the operation of a bus transit system . Financing of 
operations is provided by passenger fares, advertising, intergovernmental operating and capital grants, and 
operating transfers from the Utilities System Fund. 

SANITATIO N FUND is used to account for services provided to the public in the form of solid waste 
collection and disposal. 



CiTY OF ALEXANDRIA, LO UISIANA 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

COM BINING BALANCE SHEET 
APRIL 30. 2002 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Equity in pooled cash and investments 
Utility receivables, net of allowance 
for doubtful accounts 

Estimated unbilled receivables 
Other receivables 
Due from other funds 
Due from other governm ents 
inventories 

Total Current Assets 

RESTRICTED ASSETS 
Revenue bond current debt service 
accounts 

Custom ers' deposit accounts 

Special projects accounts 
Revenue bond reserve accounts 
Revenue bond capital additions and 
contingencies accounts 

Capital projects accounts 
Revenue bond construction accounts 

Total Restricted Assets 

PROPERTY, PLAN']', AND EQUIPMENT 
Property, plant, and equipment 
Accum ulated depreciation 

Net Property, Plant, and Equipm ent 

OTHER ASSETS 
Bond issuance costs 

Total Other Assets 

Utilities 
System 

EXHIBIT J-1 
(Continued) 

M unicipal 
Bus Line Sanitation Total 

$ 3,813,277 $ $ 84 $ 3,813,361 
2.634.759 836,152 540,683 4,011,594 

3,988,606 
3,724,082 

857 
500 

1.978,863 

256 
50,158 
19,864 

175.155 
3,988,606 
3,899,237 

1,113 
50,658 
19,864 

1.978.863 

16,140,944 906,430 715,922 17,763,296 

5,302,254 
3,272,347 
150,000 

6,039.836 

1,000,000 
11,513,146 
1.317.045 

28.594.628 

193,678,666 

_ (93,529,760) 
100.148.906 

993,494 

993,494 

$145,877,972 

4,245,320 

(2,793,969_) 
1.451.351 

1,766,796 

(1,346,652) 
420.144 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

5,302,254 
3,272,347 
150,000 

6.039.836 

1,000,000 
11,513,146 
1,317,045 

28.594.628 

199,690,782 

_ _ (97,670,381) 
102.020.401 

993,494 
993,494 

$149,371,819 



CITY O F ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

COM BINING BALANCE SHEET 
APRIL 30. 2002 

LIABILITIES AND EQ UITY 
CURRENT LIABILITIES (PAYABLE FROM 
CURRENT ASSETS) 
Bank overdraft 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Accrued expenses 
Other current liabilities 
Estim ated landfitl postclosure costs 

Total 

CURRENT LIABILITIES (PAYABLE FROM 
RESTRICTED ASSETS) 
Payable from 
Revenue bond current debt service 
Custom er deposit accounts 
Capital projects accounts 

Total 

Total Current Liabilities 

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 
Revenue bonds payable 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 
Total Liabilities 

EQUITY 
Contributed capital 
Retained earnings (Accumulated Deficit) 
Reserved 
Unreserved 

Total Retained Earnings 
(Accumulated Deficit) 

Total Equity 

Utilities 
System 

EXHIBIT J-1 
(Concluded) 

M unicipal 
Bus Line Sanitation Tota 

3,272 
1,249 
82,366 
96,250 

95,33t 
55,835 
160.682 

36.304 

3,272 
1,440,728 
695,563 

1,655,066 
149,112 
36.394 

3,438,756 193.137 348,152 3.980,045 

5,302,254 
3,272,347 
410,880 

8,985,481 

5,302,254 
3,272,347 
410,880 

8.985.481 

12,424,237 193,137 348,152 12,965,526 

44,665.000 
44.665.000 

44.665,000 

44.665,000 

57.089,237 193.137 348.152 57.630.526 

37,252,076 6,517,906 431,783 44,201,765 

18,292,102 

33,244,557 (4,353,262) 

51.536.659 

88.788.735 

$145,877,972 

(4,353,26_2) 
2.164.644 

356.13t 
18,292,102 
29.247.426 

366.131 47.539.528 

787,914 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 

85 

91,741,293 

$149,371,819 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

COM BINING STATEM EN'f O F REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS (ACCUMULATED DEFICIT) 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2002 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for sales and services 
Other 

Total Operating Revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Production, distribution, treatment, and 
collection 

Cost of service 
Depreciation 
General and adm inistrative 

Total Operating Expenses 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Grant revenue 
Investm ent revenue 
Gain on disposition of property, plant, and 
equipm ent 

Interest expense and fiscal charges 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

NCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING 
TRANSFERS 

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN (OUT) 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

Utilities 
System 

$ 66,648,658 
311,719 

66,960.377 

45.568.988 

5,555,655 
5,919,463 

57.044.106 

EXHIBIT J-2 

M unicipal 
Bus Line Sanitation Total 

$ 225,087 
9.002 

234.089 

1,779,471 
229.123 

$ 3,189,952 
2,548 

3.192.500 

2,795,794 
127.966 

2.008.594 2.923.760 

$ 70,063,697 
323,269 

70.386.966 

45,568,988 
4,575,265 
5,912,744 
5,919,463 

61.976.460 

9,916,271 (1,774,505) 268,740 8,4t0,506 

1.098.782 

2,206 

(3,171~650) 
(2,070,662) 

613,722 
13.666 

(8,184) 

619.204 

9,605 

4.168 

13.773 

613,722 
1.122.053 

(1,810) 
(3,171,650) 
(1,437,685) 

7,845,609 (1,155,301) 282,513 6,972,821 

.(10,129,770) 1.037.163 ~ (!9,173) _.(9,111,780) 

(2,284,161) (118,138) 263,340 (2,138,959) 

RETAINED EARNINGS (ACCUMULATED DEFICIT), 
BEGINNING OF YEAR 53,829.820 

RETAINED EARNINGS (ACCUMULATED DEFICIT), 
$ 51,536,659 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

~ (4,235,124) 92.791 49.678.487 

$ 356,131 $47,539,528 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2002 

CASH FLOW S FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) 
to net cash provided (used) by operating activities 
Depreciation 
Provision for doubtful accounts 
Changes in assets and liabilities 
Customer receivables 
Other receivables 
Due from other funds 
Inventories 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Other current liabilities 
Accrued expenses 
Customer deposits - net 
Estimated liability for landfill postclosure costs 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 

CASH FLOW S FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Bank overdraft 
Operetta9 transfers - net 
Repayment of advances to/from other funds 
Government subsidy - operations 
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Nonce pital Financing Activities 

CASH FLOW S FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Acquisition of property, plant, and equipment 
Issuance of revenue bonds 
Bond issuance costs 
Payments of revenue bonds end other indebtedness 
Interest paid on long-term debt 
Proceeds received from the sale of property, plant, and equipment 
Investment income rece ived on construction funds 
Government subsidy - capital grant 
Contribution in aid of construction 

Utilities 

_  
System 

EXHIBIT J-3 

Municipal 
Bus Line Sanitation "role 

$ 9,916,271 $(1,774,505) $ 268,74D $ 8,416,568 

5,901,947 229,123 
614.984 

455,t30 
56,853 

78O 
157,999 

(2,340,445) 
(279,229) 
(54,790) 
59,299 
86,401 

(256) 
44,919) 

702 
48,567 

17.147 

14,575,206 (1,524,141) 

127,966 6,259,036 
614,954 

(20,669) 

159,991 

7,964 
55,835 

12,871 

(25,696) 
587,002 

(118,130) (52,766) 
(10,129,770) 1,037,163 (19,173) 

776,998 (176,998) 
638.114 

434,461 
58,597 
115,852 
157,999 

(2,331,779) 
(174,827) 
(54,790) 
89,317 
86,401 

~ (2~  
13.638.061 

(170,896) 
(9,111,780) 
600,000 
638,114 

(9,352,772) 1,557,147 (248,937) (8,044,552 

(6,949,908) 
13,730,000 
(352,053) 

(16,650,000) 
(2,984,970) 

35,203 
374.947 

(81,869) (94,752 

2,315 4,168 

63,736 
15.934 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital end Related Financing Activities (12,996,781) 1 t 6 (90,614 

CASH FLOW S FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Net decrease (increase) in equity in pooled cash and investments 
Investment income rece ived on operating funds 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 

4,283,669 
723.835 

5.007.504 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (2,766,849) 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS. BEGINNING OF YEAR 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statemenls. 
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6,550.126 

(46,788) 
13~666 

(33,122) 

(256,972) 
9,605 

(247,367) 

(7,126,559) 
13,730,000 
(352,053) 

(16,550,000) 
(2,964,970) 

41,686 
374,947 
63,736 
15,934 

(13,087,279) 

3,979,909 
747,106 

4.727,015 

84 (2,766,765 

6,580,126 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
UTILITIES SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

BALANCE SHEET 
APRIL 30.2002 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Equity in pooled cash and investments 
Utility receivables (net of $1,610,000 allowance for uncollectibles) 
Estim ated unbi~led receivables 
Other receivables 
Due from other funds 
Inventories 

Total Current Assets 

RESTRICTED ASSETS 
Revenue bond current debt service accounts 
Custom ers' deposit accounts 
Speciat projects accounts 
Revenue bond reserve accounts 
Revenue bond capital additions and contingencies accounts 
Capital projects accounts 
Revenue bond construction accounts 

Total Restricted Assets 

PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT 
Property, plant, and equipment 
Accumulated depreciation 

Net Property, Plant, and Equipm ent 

OTHER ASSETS 
Bond issuance costs 

Total Other Assets 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

EXHIBIT J-4 
(Continued) 

3,813,277 
2,634,759 
3,988,606 
3,724,082 

857 
5O0 

1.978.863 

16,140.944 

5,302,254 
3,272,347 
150,000 

6,039,836 
1,000,000 
11,513,146 
1.317.045 

28,594.628 

193,678,666 

. (93,529,760) 
100.148.906 

993.494 

993.494 

$ 145,877,972 



 

CiTY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
UTILITIES SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

BALANCE SHEET 
APRIL 30. 2002 

LIABILITI[-S AND EQUITY 
CURRENT LIABILITIES (PAYABLE FROM CURRENT ASSETS) 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Accrued expenses 
Other current liabilities 

Total 

CURRENT LIABILITIES (PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS) 
Payable from revenue bond current debt service accounts 
Revenue bonds 
Interest 

Payable from custom er deposit accounts 
Customer guaranteed deposits 

Payable from capital projects accounts 
Accounts and contracts 

Total 

TotaI Current Liabilities 

NO NCURRENT LIABILITIES 
Revenue bonds payable 

Total Nencurrent Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

EQUITY 
Contributed capital 
Retained earnings 
Reserved for 
Special projects 
Revenue bond debt service . 
Capital additions and contingencies 
Capital projects 

Total Reserved Retained Earnings 
Unreserved 

Total Retained Earnings 

Total Equity 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the fir~ancial statements 
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EXHIBIT J-4 
(Concluded) 

1,344,148 
557,362 

1,388,134 
149.112 

3,438.756 

3,890,000 
1,412,254 

3,272,347 

410.880 

8.985.481 

12.424.237 

44.665.000 

44,665,000 

57,089,237 

37.252.076 

150,000 
6,039,836 
l,OO0,OOO 
11.102.266 
18,292,102 
33.244.557 

51,536,659 

88,788.735 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
UTILITIES SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2002 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for sales and services 
Other 

Total 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Electricity purchases 
Natural gas purchases 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Supplies 
Auto and truck expenses 
Communications 
Utilities 
Repairs and maintenance 
Depreciation 
Other 
Overhead 
Utility director 
Budget director 
Billin9 office 
Billing and collections 
Meter readers 
Data processing 
Utility services 
Provision for doubtful accounts 
Payments in lieu of insurance 
Other 

Tota 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 

NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES 
Interest income 
Gain on disposition of fixed assets 
interest expense and fiscal charges 

Net 

'Total 

$66,648,658 
311,719 

66,960.377 

26,659,250 
4,861,507 
5,475,286 
1,544,772 
382,754 
281,898 
60,060 

1,186,660 
2,107,460 
5,555,656 
809.141 

138,000 
112,825 
346,612 

1,387,446 
688,438 

1,146,394 
735,928 
603,339 
762,821 
97,660 

57.044.106 

Natural 
Electricity Gas 

$51,079,560 
82,209 

51.161.769 

28,859,250 

2,168,569 
607,385 
94,780 
97,610 
33,325 
106,269 
657,560 

2,091,720 
405.892 

43,828 
35,832 
110,082 
440,643 
235,560 
364.087 

462,399 
242,267 
3t,016 

37.088,074 

EXHIBIT J-5 

W aste 
W ater W ater 

$ 8,856,635 $ 4,257,124 
50.632 109.354 

8,907,267 4,366,478 

4,861,507 
1,139,160 
319,304 
34,209 
42,427 
6,422 
469 

103,512 
1,134,245 

68,221 

30,006 
24,532 
75,366 
301,679 
161,273 
249,266 
234,468 
80,175 
165,864 
21.235 

911,303 
278,623 
82,84t 
60,488 
6,790 

766,6B1 
610,929 

1,D14,988 
236,927 

35,650 
29,146 
89,541 
358,420 
191,605 
296,149 
278,591 
38,538 
197,060 
25,229 

$ 2,455,339 
69,524 

2.524,863 

1,256,254 
339,460 
170,924 
61,393 
13,523 
311,421 
736,459 

1,314,702 
98,101 

28,516 
23,315 
71,623 
286,704 

236,892 
222,849 
22,227 
157,630 
20.180 

9,053,380 5,511,479 5,391,173 

9,916,271 $14,073,695 ~  ~  $(2,86~  

1,098,782 
2,206 

_ _~,171,650) 
._.~,070,6~2) 

NCOME BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS 7,845,609 

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN (OUT) 1(1~,1.2~  

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

RETAINED EARNINGS. BEGINNING OF YEAR 

(2,284,161) 

53.820.820 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
UTILITIES SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEM ENT O F CASH FLOW S 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2002 

CASH FLOW S FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Operating income 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash 
provided by operating activities 
Depreciation 
Provision for doubtful accounts 
Changes in assets and liabilities 
Customer receivables 
Other receivables 
Due from other funds 
Inventories 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Other current liabilities 
Accrued expenses 
Custom er deposits - net 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

CASH FLOW S FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Operating transfers out - net 
Repaym ent of advances from other funds 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital Financing Activities 

CASH FLOW S FRO M CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Acquisition of property, plant, and equipment 
Issuance of revenue bends 
Bond issuance costs 
Paym ents of revenue bonds and other indebtedness 
Interest paid on long-term debt 
Proceeds received from the sale of property, plant, and equipm ent 
Interest received on construction funds 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities 

CASH FLOW S FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Net decrease (increase) in equity in pooled cash and investments 
Interest received on operating funds 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS. BEGINNING OF YEAR 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

EXHIBIT J-6 

$ 9,916,271 

5,901,947 
614.984 

455,130 
56,853 

78O 
157,999 

(2,340,445) 
(279,229) 
(54,79o) 
59,299 
86,401 

14.575,200 

(10,129,770) 
776,998 

(9,352,772) 

(6,949,908) 
13,730,000 

(352,053) 
(16,850,000) 
(2,984,970) 

35,203 
374,947 

(12,996,781) 

4,283,669 
723.835 

5.007.504 

(2,766,849) 

6.580.126 

$ 3,813,277 



 

CITY O F ALEXANDRIA, LO UISIANA 
M UNICIPAL BUS U NE ENTERPRISE FUND 

BALANCE SHEET 
APRIL 30. 2002 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Equity in pooled cash and investments 
Other receivable 
Due from other funds 
Due from other governm ents - grants 

Total Current Assets 

PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT 
Property, plant, and equipm ent 
Accum ulated depreciation 

Net Property, Plant, and Equipment 

CURRENT LIABILm ES 
Bank overdraft 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Due to other funds 

Total Current Liabilities 

EQUITY 
Contributed capital 
Accum ulated deficit 

Total Equity 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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EXHIBIT J-7 

$ 836,152 
256 

50,158 
19.864 

906,430 

4,245,320 

. (2,793,969) 
1.451.351 

3,272 
1,249 

06,250 
82.366 

193.137 

6,517,906 

. (4,353,262) 
2.164.644 



OPERATING REVENUES 
Passenger 
Advedising 
Other 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
M UNICIPAL BUS LINE ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN ACCUM ULATED DEFICIT 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30. 2002 

Total Operating Revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Salaries 
Pension fund contributions 
Hospitalization and life insurance 
Other payroll taxes 
Uniform s 
Professional fees 
Contract labor 
Fuel and oil 
Repairs and m aintenance 
Buses, vans, and other vehicles 
Buildings and equipment 

Tires 
Paym ents in lieu of insurance prem ium s 
Other operating costs 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES 
Federal and state grants 
investm ent revenue 
Loss on disposition of property, plant, and equipm ent 

Net Nonoperating Revenues 

NCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS 

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN (OUT) 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

ACCUMULATED DEFICIT. BEGINNING OF YEAR 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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EXHIBIT J-8 

$ 225,087 
8,512 
490 

234.089 

843,897 
132,696 
77,216 
11,134 
6,367 
8,640 

43,779 
117,693 
271.403 

17,721 
16,751 
203,592 
26,582 
229.123 

2,008.594 

(1,774,505) 

613,722 
13,666 

__  (8,IB~  
619.204 

(1,155,301) 

1.037.163 

(118,138) 

_ (4,235,12~  



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
M UNICIPAL BUS LINE ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEM ENT OF CASH FLOW S 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30. 2002 

CASH FLOW S FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash provided 
(used) by operating activities 
Depreciation 
Changes in assets and liabilities 
Other receivables 
Due from other funds 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Accrued expenses 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 

CASH FLOW S FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACT~'q'4TIES 
Bank overdraft 
Operating transfers - net 
Government subsidy - operating grants 

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 

CASH FLOW S FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Acquisition of equipment 
Proceeds from sale of equipm ent 
Contributed capital 
Governm ent subsidy 
Genera] Capital Projects Fund 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities 

CASH FLOW S FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Net decrease (increase) in equity in pooled cash and investments 
Investm ent revenue 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS. BEGINNING OF YEAR 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

EXHIBIT J-9 

$ (1,774,505) 

229,123 

(256) 
(44,919) 

702 
48,567 
17,147 

(1,524,141) 

(118,130) 
1,037,163 
638.114 

1,557.147 

(81,869) 
2.315 

63,736 
15,934 

116 

(46,788) 
13.~66 

~  (33,122) 

$ 



CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LO UISIANA 
SANITATION ENTERPRISE FUND 

BALANCE SHEET 
APRIL 30. 2002 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Equity in pooled cash and investments 
Estim ated unbilled receivables 

Total Current Assets 

PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT 
Property, plant, and equipment 
Accum ulated depreciation 

Net Property, Plant, and Equipment 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND EQ UITY 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Due to other funds 
Estimated liability for landfill postclosure costs 

Total Current Liabilities 

EQ UfTY 
Contributed capital 
Retained earnings 

Total Equity 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents. 
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EXHIBIT J-10 

84 
540,683 
175,155 

715.922 

1,766,796 

__ .(1,346,652) 
420.144 

$ 1,136,066 

$ 95,331 
60,682 
55,835 
36.304 

348.152 

431,783 
356.131 
787.914 

$ 1,136,066 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LO UISIANA 
SANITATIO N ENTERPRISE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANG ES IN RETAINED EARNING S 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30. 2002 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for services 
Other 

TotaT Operating Revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Salaries 
Employee fringe benefits 
Disposal costs 
Paym ents in lieu of insurance 
Operating supplies 
Vehicle costs - gas and oil 
Vehicle costs - repairs and maintenance 
Recycling program 
Litter reduction - Cenla Pride 
Provision for doubtful accounts 
Other operating costs 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

O PERATING INCO M E 

NONO PERATING REVENUES 
Investm ent revenue 
Gain on disposition of property, plant, and equipment 

Total Nonoperating Revenues 

NCOM E BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS 

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN (OUT) 

NET INCOM E 

RETAINED EARNINGS. BEG INNING OF YEAR 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

EXHIBIT J-11 

$ 3,189,962 
2.548 

3.192.500 

971,068 
267,931 
938,821 
139,165 
94,121 
69,042 
172,640 
46,591 
45,477 
11,646 
39,293 
127.966 

2.923.760 

268.740 

9,605 
4.168 

13.773 

282,513 

(19,173) 

263.340 

92.791 

$ 356,131 



CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LO UISIANA 
SANITATION ENTERPRISE FUND 
STATEM ENT OF CASH FLOW S 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30. 2002 

CASH FLOW S FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Operating incom e 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net ('ash provided by operating activities 
Depreciation 
Changes in assets and liabilities 
Estim ated unbilled receivables 
Due from other funds 
Accounts payab}e 
Due to other funds 
Accrued expenses 
Estim ated liability for landfill postclosure costs 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

CASH FLOW S FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Bank overdraft 
Operating transfers - net 
Payment on advances from ether funds 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital Financing Activities 

CASH FLOW S FROM CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Acquisition of property, plant, and equipment 
Proceeds from the sale of property, plant, and equipment 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital Financing Activities 

CASH FLOW S FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Net decrease (increase) in equity in pooled cash and investments 
Investm ent revenue 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing ActMties 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS. BEGINNING OF YEAR 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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EXHIBIT J-12 

$ 268,740 

127.966 

(20,669) 
159,991 
7,964 
55,835 
12,871 

~ (25,696) 
587.002 

(52,766) 
(19,173) 
(176,998) 
(248,937) 

(94,782) 
4,168 

(90.614) 

(256,972) 
9,605 

84 



NTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

tnternal service funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by one 
department or agency to other departments or agencies of the governm ent on a cost reim bursem ent basis. 

RISK MANAGEM ENT FUND is used to account for the provision of various insurance coverages to the 
other funds of the City through incorporation of self insurance and prem ium s paid for third party coverage 
for certain stop loss levels. 

EM PLOYEE BENEFITS INSURANCE FUND is used to account for the provision of hospitalization/health 
insurance to em ployees of the City. A defined am ount is self insured and provision is m ade for excess 
coverage through prem ium s paid to a third party. In addition, certain life insurance is provided for 
employees through prem iums paid to a third party insurance carrier. 

UNEM PLOYM ENT BENEFITS FUND is used to account for the provision of unemploym ent benefits to the 
other funds of the City through self-insurance coverage. 



CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LO UISIANA 
INTERNAL. SERVICE FUNDS 
CO M BINING BALANCE SHEET 

APRIL 30, 2002 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Equity in pooled cash and investm ents 
Due from other funds 
Stop loss and subrogation claim s receivable 

T0tal Current Assets 

Risk 
M anagement 

EXHIBIT K-1 

Em ployee 
Benefits Unem ploym ent 
Insurance Benefits Tote 

$ 77,039 120,368 $ 
7,743,649 502,166 361,807 

34,503 
310,805 

$ 197,407 
8,607,622 

34,503 
310,805 

7,820,688 967,842 361,807 9,150,337 

PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPM ENT 
Property, plant, and equipm ent 24,939 
Accum ulated depreciation 

_  (22,580) 
Net Property, Plant, and Equipment 2,359 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Bank overdraft 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Due to other funds 
Claims payable 
Estimated liability for claims incurred 

Total Current Liabilities 

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 
Estim ated liability for claim s incurred 

Total Liabilities 

EQUITY 
Contributed capital 
Retained earnings 
Reserved for catastrophic losses 
Unreserved (accumulated deficit) 

Total Retained Earnings (deficit) 
Total Equity 

24,939 

(22,580) 
2,359 

$ 7,823,047 $ 967,842 $ 361,807 $ 9,152,696 

2,283,000 

323,108 $ 
45,638 

867,516 

2,300,171 1,236,262 2,358 3,538,791 

3,015,000 3,015,000 
5,315,171 1,236,262 2,358 6,553,791 

655,791 

124,810 
1,727,275 

1.852.085 

2,507.876 

, (268,420) 
(268,420) 

_  (268,420) 

655.791 

124,810 
359,449 1,818,304 

359.449 

359.449 

$ 7,823,047 $ 967,842 $ 361,807 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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1,943.114 

2,598.905 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS (ACCUMULATED DEFICIT) 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2002 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for services 
Required risk contributions- other funds 

Member end employer contributions 
Employer contributions 
Employee contributions 

Other 
Stop loss reimbursements 
Subrogation ctaims 

Total Operating Revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Insurance premium s 
General liability 
W orkmen's compensation 
Automobile liability 
Property coverage 
Hospitalization/heaffh 
Life 

Claims incurred 
General liability 
W orkmen's compensation 
Automobile liability 
Unemployment benefits 
Law enforcement liability 
Hospitalization/health 

Administrative costs/W ellness program 

Total Operating Expenses 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 

NONOPERATING REVENUE 
Investment revenue 

Risk 
M anagem ent 

Fund 

Em ployee 
Benefits Unem ptoym ent 

$ 2,392,999 $ 

73.638 

nsurance 
Fund 

2,671,840 
1,300,649 

190,682 

2,466,637 4.163,171 

236,271 
84,803 
158,696 
293.538 

172,333 
1,264,969 
1.013.362 

1,495 

241.146 

3.466.613 

367,302 
84,500 

4,447,041 
222,130 

5,120,973 

EXHIBIT K-2 

Benefits 
Fund Total 

10.768 

10,768 

$ 2,392,999 

2,671,846 
1.300.649 

190,682 
73.638 

6.629.808 

236,271 
84,803 
158,696 
293,538 
367,302 
84.500 

172,333 
1,264,969 
1,013,362 

10,768 
1,495 

4,447,041 
463,276 

8,598,354 

(999,976) (957,802) (10,768) (1,966,546) 

210.277 31,803 10,187
. 

252,267 

NCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS (789,699) (925,999) (581) (1,716,279) 

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

210.513 34,503 245,016 

(579,186) (891,496) (581) (1,471,263) 

RETAINED EARNINGS, BEGINNING OF YEAR __ - 
2,431,271 623,076 360,030 3,414,377 

$ 1,852,085 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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359.449 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW S 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2002 

CASH FLOW S FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) 
10 net cash provided (used) by operating activities 
Depreciation 
Changes in assets end liabilities 
Stop loss and subrogation claims receivable 
Due from other funds 
Accounts payable 
Claims payable 
Due to other funds 
Accrued expenses 
Estimated liability for claims incurred 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 

CASH FLOW S FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES 
Bank overdrait 
Operating transfers in 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapilal 
Financing Activilies 

CASH FLOW S FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOW S FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Net decrease (increase) in equity in pooled cash 
end investments 

investment revenue 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 

CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

EY~HIBIT K-3 

Employee 
Risk Benefits Unemployment 

Management Insurance Benefits 
Fund Fund Fund l-ore 

$ (999,976) $ (957,602) $ (10,766) $(1,968,546) 

7,687 

1,956 

141 
1,085 

562,000 

(427,105) 

210,513 

(181,441) 
(34,503) 
(25,776) 
247,136 

7,667 

(181,441) 
(34,503) 

(1,673) (25,491) 
247,136 

141 
1,085 

562.600 

(952,386) (12,441) (1,391,932) 

323,166 
34,503 

210,513 357,611 

43,361 
210,277 

253,638 

37,046 

39,993 

The accompanying notes ere an inlegral pad of the financial statements 
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647,657 
31,803 
679,460 

64,685 

35,683 

$ 120,368 

2,254 
10.187 
12.441 

323,168 
245.016 

568.124 

693,272 
252,267 

945,539 

121,731 

75.676 

$ $ 197,467 



TRUST FUNDS 

Trust funds are used to account for assets held by the governm ent in a trustee capacity 

PENSION TRUST FUNDS 

CITY EM PLOYEES' RETIREM ENT SYSTEM FUND is used to accum ulate resources for retirem ent benefits 
for City employees covered under the plan. Participants contribute ten percent (10%) of their salaries to 
the Fund. The City contributes a percentage of covered participants' salaries determ ined by the System 's 
actuary. 

FIREM EN'S PENSION AND RELIEF FUND is used to account for benefits paid to m em bers of this plan. 
Effective M ay 1, 1993, this plan was m erged into the statewide Firefighter's Retirem ent System . In the 
event that a m em ber, hired prior to January 1, 1980, exercises his or her right to a twenty year retirement 
any time under the age of fifty and is not eligible to receive benefits from the state system , then the Fund 
shall provide benefits until that person is eligible to receive benefits under the state system . Covered 
em ployees are not required to contribute to the Fund. The City is required to contribute an am ount sufficient 
to m eet any deficit of the Fund without regard for reserve requirem ents accruing on an actuarial basis. 

POLICEM EN'S PENSION AND RELIEF FUND is used to account for benefits paid to mem bers of this plan. 
Effective Septem ber 1, 1983, this plan was m erged into the statewide M unicipal and State Police 
Em ployees' Retirement System . The Fund rem ains liable for retirem ent benefits in the event that a police 
officer, hired prior to August 1, 1976, retires before reaching age fifty or twenty-five years of eligible service. 
Members are not required to contribute to the Fund. The City is required to contribute an am ount sufficient 
to m eet any deficit of the Fund without regard for reserve requirem ents accruing on an actuarial basis. 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
PENSION TRUST FUNDS 

COM BINING STATEM ENT OF PLAN NET ASSETS 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30. 2002 

ASSETS 
Cash 
Accrued interest and dividends receivable 
Due from General Fund 
Investm ents, at fair value 
Furniture, fixtures, and equipm ent, at cost, 
net of accum ulated depreciation 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Payroll taxes withheld 

NET ASSETS HELD IN TRUST FOR 
PENSION B E N E FI.iT.~. 

City 
Em ployees' 
Retirem ent 
System 

(12/31/01) 

Firem en's 
Pension 
And 
Relief 
Fund 

$ 1,716,528 $ 
648,455 

EXHIBIT L-1 

Policem en's 
Pension 
And 
Relief 
Fund Total 

1,945 $ 
237 

65,121,254 81,755 

2.819 

15,212 
247 

101,885 
100,533 

$ 1,733,685 
648,939 
101,885 

65.303.542 

2.819 
67,489,056 83,937 217.877 67.790.870 

420 

$ 83,937 $ 217,877 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY O F ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
PENSION TRUST FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN PLAN NET ASSETS 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30. 2002 

ADDITIONS 
Contributions 
Employer 
Plan m em bers 

Total Contributions 

City 
Em ployees' 
Retirem ent 
System 

._(12/31/2001) 

Firem en's 
Pension 
And 
Relief 
Fund 

EXHIBIT L-2 

Policem en's 
Pension 
And 
Relief 
Fund q-ota 

$ 2,414,828 $ 40,000 $ 58,976 $ 2,513,804 
1,448,351 1,448.351 

3.863.179 40.000 58.976 3.962.155 

nvestm ent incom e 
Interest 2,086,943 
Dividends 472,230 
Net depieciation in fair value of investm ents 

. (2,856,044) 
Total Investment income (loss) . (296,871) 
Total Additions 3,566,308 

DEDUCTIONS 
Plan benefits 
Transfers to other system s 
Refunds of contributions 
Adm inistrative expenses 

Total Deductions 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) 

4,840,347 
253,883 
324,343 
112,681 

5,531,254 

1,253 5,200 

1,253 

41,253 

5,200 

2,093,396 
472,230 

. . (2,856,044) 
,. (290,418) 

64.176 3.671.737 

47.285 64.176 

47,285 

(1,964,946) (6,032) 

4,951,808 
253,883 
324,343 
112,681 

64.176 5.642.715 

(1,970,978) 

NET ASSETS HELD IN TRUST FO R 
PENSION BENEFITS, BEGINNING OF 
YEAR 69,453,582 89,969 217,877 69,761,428 

NET ASSETS HELD IN TRUST FOR 
$ 83,937 $ 217,877 $ 67,790,450 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statem ents 
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GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT G RO UP 

This group of accounts is used to account for fixed assets other than those used in the proprietary and 
sim ilar trust funds. 

105 



G ENERAL FIXED ASSETS 
Land and recreation facilities 
Buildings and im provem ents 
Furniture and fixtures 
Equipm ent 
Vehicles 
Construction in progress 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

APRIL 30. 2002 

NVESTM ENT IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 
General obligation bonds 

Capital projects 
G rants 
General public 
Other sources 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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EXHIBIT M-1 

$ 16,883,289 
61,694,996 

949,718 
11,843,280 
7,926,9'~8 
1,262,538 

$ 100,560,739 

$ 3,795,695 
56,251,955 
24,605,355 
3,439,233 
12,468.501 

$ 100,560,739 



 



G ENERAL LONG-TER M DEBT ACCO UNT GRO UP 

This group of accounts is used to account for long-term debt not accounted for in any other fund 
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ADDITIONAL INFORM ATION 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
UTILITIES SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

UNAUDITED SUMMARY OF UTILITY SERVICE CUSTOM ERS 
APRIL 30. 2002 

TYPE O F SERVICE 
Electricity 
W ater 
Gas 
W astewater 

See independent auditor's report 
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SCHEDULE 1 

NUMBER OF CUSTOM ERS 
APRIL 30, 2002 

24,952 
20,296 
17,083 
16.235 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
UTILITIES SYSTEM ENTERPRISE~ FUND 

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN ASSETS RESTRICTED FOR 
REVENUE E:/,OND INDENTURE~, 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2002 

Cash 
W ith Paying 

Agent 

Bond 
Current Bond 

Debt Service Reserve 

ASSETS. BEGINNING OF YEAR $ $ 4,847,540 $ 6,144,861 

ADDITIONS 
Transfers from operating account 
Transfers from current debt service 

Total Additions 

6,142,100 
6,142,100 

6,596.814 

6,596,814 

SCHEDULE 2 

Capital 
Additions and 
Contingencies Total 
$ 1,000,000 $ 11,992,401 

6,596,814 
6.142,100 

12.738,914 

TOTAL ASSETS AVAILABLE 6,142,100 11,444,354 6,144,861 1,000,000 24,731,315 

DEDUCTIONS 
Principal paym ents 
Interest and paying agent fees 
Transfers to operating account 
Transfer to paying agent 

3,455,000 
2,687,100 

6,142,100 

Total Deductions 6,142,100 6,142,100 

See independent auditor's report, 

$ - $ 5,302,254 
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105.025 

105,025 

3,455,000 
2,687,100 
105,025 

6.142,100 
12.389,225 

$ 1,000,000 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
UTILITIES SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

RECO NCILIATIO N O F EXCESS O F REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) TO NET INCOME (LOBS) (GAAP BASIS) 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30. 2002 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 
Utilities System Enterprise Fund (Schedule 4) 
Utilities System Capital Projects Fund (Schedule 5) 
Utilities System Revenue Bond Construction Funds (Schedule 6) 

Tota 

RECONCILIATION TO NET INCOME (LOSS) 
Capital additions 
Debt service requirem ents net of interest end fiscal charges 
Repaym ents of advances to other funds 
Depreciation 
Am ortization of bond issuance costs 

Notes 

SCHEDULE 3 

$ (4,941,423) 
(24,184) 

(1,206,918) 
(6,172,525) 

6,403,198 
4,331,076 
(776,998) 

(5,901,947) 
(166,965) 

For financial reporting purposes, the above funds are consolidated into the Utilities System Enterprise 
Fund. Interfund receivables/payables and operating transfers between these funds are elim inated. 

For budgetary control purposes, each of the above funds is recognized as a separated entity. The 
following is a brief description of the differences betw een the City's non-GAAP budgetary basis excess 

(deficiency) of revenues over expenditures and GAAP net income reported in the financial statements. 
Capital additions, net debt service requirem ents, and bond issuance costs are treated as expenditures. 
Utilities revenue bond proceeds, intergovernm ental grants and other item s of contributed capital, and 
transfers of excess funds in reserved retained earnings to operations are treated as revenues. 
Depreciation is not recognized. Operating transfers betw een the various Utilities System Funds are net 
elim inated. 

See independent auditor's report. 
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REVENUES 
Electric 
Natural gag 
W ater 
W astewater 
Investment revenue 
Other 

CITY OF ALE>'ANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
UTILITIES SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND 

COMPARISON OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - 
BUDGET (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2002 

Operating transfers in 
Sanitation Enterprise Fund 
Municipal Bus Line Enterprise Fund 

Repayment of advances 
General C~pital Projects Fund 
Sanitation Enterprise Fund 

Totals 

EXPENDITURES 
Electrical production 
Electrical distribution 
Gas division 
W ater purification and distribution 
W astewater treatment, collection, and testing 
Utility director 
Budget director 
Business office 
Billings and collections 
Meter readers 
Data processing 
Utility services 
Payments in lieu of insurance 
Bank service charges 
Economic development 
Debt service - principal, interest, 
paying agent fees, and bend issue costs 

Operating transfers out 
General Fund 
n lieu of taxes 
ndirect oost allocation 

1998 PropeMy Tax General Capital Projects Fund 
Utilities System Capital Projects Fund 
Sanitation Enterprise Fund 
Municipal Bus Line Enterprise Fund 
Risk Management Internal Service Fund 
Employee Benefits Insurance Fund 

Totals 

See independent auditor's report, 
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Budget 

$ 52,639,595 
9,637,090 
4,026,450 
2,207,525 
930,000 
278.390 

98,779 
26,367 

690,DD0 
176,997 

Actua 

$ 51,403,613 
8,684,349 
4,149,840 
2,254,793 
723,836 
285,473 

111,686 
52,205 

699,009 
176.997 

SCHEDULE 4 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorabl~_) 

$ (1,235,982) 
(752,651) 
123.390 
47,268 

(206,164) 
7,083 

12,907 
25.838 

70,621,103 68,642,792 (1,978,311) 

35,233,031 
3,843,694 
8,054,580 
3,006,574 
3,376,370 
297,605 
119,892 
373,072 

1,688,99g 
683,380 

1,450,281 
827,623 
762,821 
19,379 
177.500 

30,142,801 
3,685,860 
6,758,376 
2,831,565 
2,941,006 
215,409 
110,789 
350,171 

1,979,867 
628,384 

1,368,668 
708,677 
762,821 
19,379 
1,000 

5,096,230 
157,834 

1,296,204 
175,009 
435~364 
82,196 
9,103 
22,901 

(292,868) 
54,996 
81,593 
118,946 

176.500 

6,245,120 7,335,761 (1,090,641) 

3,670,464 
1,260,990 
3,681,192 
3,450,000 

98,779 
1,327,420 
193,207 
10,478 

79,850,451 

3,670,464 
1,307,620 
3,681,192 
3,450,000 
111,686 

1,319,014 
193,207 
10,478 

73,584.215 

(46,639 

(12,907) 
8,406 

6,266,236 

.$ (4,941,423) $ 4,287,925 



 

CITY O F ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
UTILITIES SYSTEM CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2002 

REVENUES 
Transfer from Utilities System Fund 
Investm ent revenue 

Total 

EXPENDITURES 
E~ectdcal Division 
Power plant improvements 
Extensions and im provem ents 
Repair and maintenance projects 

W ater Division 
Extensions and im provem ents 

Repair and maintenance projects 
Professional fees 

G as 
Extensions and im provem ents 

W aste W ater Division 
Treatment plant improvements 
Extensions and im provem ents 
Repair and maintenance projects 

General and Adm inistrative 
Buildings and improvem ents 
Professional fees 

Tota 

See independent auditor's report. 
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SCHEDULE 5 

$ 3,450,000 
_  

313,536 

3.763,536 

86,739 
1,390,165 

34.345 

664,369 
232,362 
184,518 

165.119 

96,343 
575,049 
344.087 

13,302 
1,322 

3.787.720 



REVENUES 
Investm ent revenue 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
UTILITIES SYSTEM REVENUE BOND CONSTRUCTION FUNDS 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30. 2002 

EXPENDITURES 
Electrical Division 
Extensions and im provem ents 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 

See independent auditor's report. 
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1993 
Utility 

Revenue 
Bonds 

SCHEDULE 6 

1995 
Utility 

Revenue 
Bonds Total 

$ 17,057 $ 44,354 $ 61,411 

1,061,908 206.421 1.268.329 

~ 162,067) 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
MUNICIPAL BUS LINE ENTERPRISE FUND 

COMPARISON OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - 
BUDGET (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30. 2002 

REVENUES 
Charges for services - passenger revenue 
Advertising revenue 
Investment revenue 
Grant revenue 
Operating 
Capital 

Proceeds from sale of equipment 
Other income 
Operating transfers in 
Capital Projects Fund - operations 
Capital Projects Fund - capital 
Utilities System Fund 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Salaries 
Pension fund contributions 
Hospitalization and life insurance 
Other payroll taxes 
Uniform s 
Professional fees 
Contract labor 
Payments in lieu of insurance 
Vehicle costs - fuel and oil 
Vehicle costs - repairs and m aintenance 
Vehicle costs - tires 
Repairs and m aintenance 
Other operating costs 
Capital additions 
Operating transfers out 
General Fund - indirect costs 
Employee Benefits Fund 
Utilities System Fund - indirect costs 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 

RECONCILIATION TO NET INCOM E 
Capital additions 
Capital contributions 
Depreciation 

See independent auditor's report. 
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Budget 

$ 224,500 
5,000 
18.000 

669.376 

2,315 
1.300 

1,327.420 

2.187.911 

867,160 
139,320 
96,029 
13,081 
8,693 
8,650 
43,539 
203,595 
127,566 
293,813 
25,000 
18,600 
73,632 
2,200 

238,967 
1,199 

26,367 
2,187,911 

SCHEDULE 7 

Variance 
Favorable 

Actual (Unfavorable 

$ 225,087 
8,512 
13,666 

613 
63 
(8 

722 
736 
184 
490 

2,117 
15,934 

1,319,014 

2,254,094 

843,897 
132,696 
77,216 
11,134 
6,367 
8,640 
43,779 
203,595 
117,693 
271,403 
18,751 
17,721 
26,582 
81.869 

230,561 
1,199 

52,205 

.
2
.,145,368 

587 
3,512 

(4,334) 

4,346 
63,736 

(10,499) 
(810) 

2,117 
15,934 

(8,40_~) 
66,183 

23,263 
6,624 
18,613 
1,947 
2,326 
210 
60 

9,873 
22,410 
6,249 
879 

47,059 
(79,669) 

8,406 

(25,833~ 
42.663 

$ 108,786 $ 108,766 

81,869 

(79,670) 
__ (229,123) 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
SANITATION ENTERPRISE FUND 

COM PARISON OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - 
BUDGET (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30. 2002 

REVENUES 
Charges for services 
Collection fees 
Disposal fees 
Garbage bags 

Investment revenue 
Proceeds from sale of equipment 
Other income 
Operating transfers in 
General Fund 
Utilities System Fund 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Salaries 
Employee fringe benefits 
Disposal costs 
Payments in lieu of insurance 
Operating supplies 
Vehicle costs - gas and oil 
Vehicle costs - repairs and m aintenance 
Recycling program 
Litter reduction - Cenla Pride 
Provision for doubtful accounts 
Other operating costs 
Landfill closure costs 
Capital additions 
Payments on advance from other fund 
Operating transfers out 
General Fund - indirect costs 
Utilities System Fund - indirect costs 
Risk Managem ent Fund 
Em ployee Benefits Fund 

Total Expenditures 

Budget 

$ 2,073,396 $ 
1,069,000 

20,000 
12,000 
4.168 
2,291 

321,561 
98.779 

Actua 

1,948,894 
t,217,656 

23,402 
9,605 
4,168 
2,548 

354,799 
111.686 

SCHEDULE 8 

Variance 
Favorable 

/Unfavorable) 

$ (124,502) 
t48,656 
3,402 
(2,395) 

257 

33,238 
12,907 

3,601.195 3.672,758 71.563 

1,007,327 
303,873 

1,000,000 
139,165 
94,122 
65,160 
171,494 
46,800 
48,700 
11,645 
46,949 
35,000 
106,450 
176.997 

321,561 
98,779 
17,303 
1.870 

3,693.195 

971,068 
267,931 
941,812 
139,165 
94,121 
69,042 
172,640 
46,591 
45,477 
11,645 
39,293 
(2,991) 
94,782 
176.998 

354,799 
111,686 
17,303 
1.870 

3,553,232 

36,259 
35,942 
58,188 

1 
(3,882) 
(1,146) 
2O9 

3,223 

7,656 
37~991 
11,668 

(1) 

(33,238) 
(12,907) 

t39.963 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES ~  119,526 $ 211,526 

RECONCILIATION TO NET INCOME 
Capital additions 
Paym ents on advance from other fund 
Depreciation 

See independent auditor's report. 
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94,782 
176,998 

(127,966) 

263,340 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
UNAUDITED LISTING O F INSURANCE IN FORCE 

APRIL 30, 2002 

PROPERTY 
Insurer: Allianz Insurance Com pany 
Expiration date: M ay 6, 2002 
Coverage: 
Real property, com prising buildings, and personal property 

Self insured retention: 
$75,000 per occurrence deductible 

Policy limits of liability: 
$278,728,038 per occurrence with specified sublimits 

BOILER AND M A, CNINERh' 
Insurer: Boston Old Colony 
Expiration date: May 6, 2002 
Coverage: 
Com prehensive boiler and machinery coverage including production machines 

Loss retention: 
Varies with a minimum of $50,000 per occurrence 

Policy limits of liability: 
$25,000,000 per accident with specified sublimits 

G ENERAL LIABILITY / LAW  ENFORCEM ENT 
Insurer: Lloyds of London 
Expiration date: May 6, 2002 
Coverage: 
Bodily injury and property damage, personal and advertising injury, employee benefits 
and law enforcem ent liability 

Self insured retention: 
$150,000 per occurrence 

Policy limits of liability: 
$3,000,000 general aggregate limit 
$1,000,000 products/completed operations aggregate limit 
$1,000,000 BI, PD Personal and advertising injury limit per occurrence 

SCHEDULE 9 
(Continued) 

PUBLIC OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYERS LIABILITY 
Insurer: Lloyds of London 
Expiration date: M ay 6, 2002 
Coverage: 
Claims made, retro date 05/06/1994 - Actual or alleged error or misstatement, act of neglect 
or breach of duty, m isinformation, malfeasance and nonfeasance, protection for civil rights violations 
discrim ination or wrongful termination, em ployment related wrongful acts, punitive damage coverage 
faulty preparation of bid specifications, architect/engineer E & Q 

Self insured retention: 
$75,000 per occurrence 

Policy lim its of liability: 
$1,000,000 each claim 
$1,000,000 annual aggregate 
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CITY O F ALEXANDRIA, LO UISIANA 
UNAUDITED LISTING OF INSURANCE IN FORCE 

APRIL 30. 2002 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 
Insurer: Lloyds of London 
Expiration date: M ay 6, 2002 
Coverage: 
Bodily injury or property damage caused by an accident and resulting from the ownership 
maintenance or use of any automobile 

Self Insured retention: 
$150,000 per occurrence 

Policy lim its of liability: 
$1,000,000 per occurrence 

SCHEDULE 9 

(Continued) 

Under the Lloyds of London ALA package policy which addresses the following lines of coverage, 
general liability, law enforcement liability, automobile, public officials liability the City's accum ulation 
of payments within the self insured retentions is limited to a maximum amount (I.e. Stop Loss 
Aggregate) per policy term as follows: $2,300,000 stop loss aggregate, $1,000,000 limit of insurance. 
The Stop Loss Aggregate is applicable to general liability, law enforcement liability, auto liability, 
and public officials liability retentions combined. Should losses within the retentions exceed $2,300,000 
the carrier will pay additional losses within self insured retentions until the $1,000,000 limit of insurance 
is exhausted. 

COM M ERCIAL UM BRELLA LIABILITY 
Insurer: T I G Insurance 
Expiration date: M ay 6, 2002 
Coverage: 
Affords coverage in excess of designated liability policies or self-insurance retention for employer's 
liability, general liability, law enforcement liability, and automobile liability. The policy requires that 
specified levels of underlying insurance be m aintained. 

Self insurance retention: 
$fl 0,000 per occurrence 

Policy lim its of liability: 
$fl,000,000 each occurrence 
$1,000,000 combined aggregate for all losses other than automobile liability 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
UNAUDITED LISTING OF INSURANCE IN FORCE 

APRIL 30. 2002 

SPECIFIC EXCESS W ORKERS' COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS LIABILITY INDEM NITY 
Insurer: Midwest Employers Casualty Company 
Expiration date: M ay 6, 2002 
Coverage; 
W orkers' compensation - statutory 
Employers' liability - any cause of action by an employee against the City for bodily injury or disease 
in the course of employment 

Loss retention: 
$500,000 per occurrence 

Policy lim its of liability: 
W orkers' compensation - statutory 
Employers' liability - $1,000,000 per occurrence 

PUBLIC OFFICIALS BOND 
Insurer: W estern Surety Bond 
Expiration Date: September 9, 2002 
Coverage: Mayor 
Policy limits of liability: $100,000 

FtDELITY BOND 
Insurer: Fidelity and Deposit Company of Mary]and 
Expiration date: May 11,2002 
Coverage: Tax Collector 
Policy limits of liability: $10,000 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES HONESTY BOND 
Insurer: Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland 
Expiration date: September 1, 2002 
Coverage: 
Employees in the Divisions of Finance, Public W orks, Planning and CADS 

Loss retention: $1,000 per occurrence 
Policy limits of liability: $100,000 per employee 
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(Concluded) 
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OTHER REPO RTS REQ UIRED BY 
GOVERNM ENT A UDITING STANDARDS 

AND OM B CIRCULAR A-133 
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REPORT O N COM PLIANCE AND O N INTERNAL CO NTRO L OVER FINANCIAL 
REPO RTING BASED O N AN AUDIT O F G ENERAL PURPO SE, CO M BINING , 

NDIVIDUAL FUND, AND ACCOUNT G ROUP FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS PERFO RM ED 
IN ACCO RDANCE W ITH GO VERNM ENT A UDITING STANDARDS 
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PAY'NE, M OORE &  H ERR.1NGTON , LLP 

CERIIFI[II PUBLICACCOUHIANIS 

REPO RT ON CO M PLIANCE AND O N INTERNAL CO NTRO L OVER FINANCIAL 
REPO RTING BASED O N AN AUDIT O F GENERAL PURPOSE, COM BINING , 

INDIVIDUAL FUND, AND ACCO UNT GROUP FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS PERFORM ED 
IN ACCO RDANCE W ITH GOVERNM EN T AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable M ayor and City Counci 
City of Alexandria, Louisiana 

W e have audited the general purpose financial statements and the combining, individual fund, and account 
group financial statem ents of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended April 30, 2002, 
and have issued our report thereon dated Septem ber 30, 2002. W e conducted our audit in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of Am erica and the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in Govern m ent Auditing Standards, issued by the Com ptroller General of the 
United States. 

Com pliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's financial statements are free of material 
m isstatem ent, we perform ed tests of its com pliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, 
and grants, noncom pliance with which could have a direct and m aterial effect on the determ ination of 
financial statem ent am ounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not 
an objective of our audit and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests 
disclosed an instance of noncom pliance that is required to be reported under Governm ent Auditing 
Standards, which is described in the accom panying schedule of findings and questioned costs as Finding 
2002-01. 

nternal Control Over Financial ReDortinq 

In planning and perform ing our audit, we considered City of Alexandria, Louisiana's internal control over 
financial reporting in order to determ ine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion 
on the financial statem ents and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. 
However, we noted certain m atters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operations 
that we consider to be reportable conditions. Reportable conditions involve m atters com ing to our attention 
relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control over financial reporting 
that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the City's ability to record, process, summarize, and report 
financial data consistent with the assertions of m anagement in the financial statements. The reportable 
conditions are described in the accom panying schedule of findings and questioned costs as Finding 2002- 
01 through Finding 2002-04. 

HARYIN A Ill~EAU, CP.A 

[RftESI f. SASSfL CP.A. 

I~OB[RI 1. llnOK. LP.A 

It[O[EA g. NORRIS. ELL 

MI[HkEL A IUN[AU. C.P.A. 

I~.~tS K. 8~,tL~R~, tPl 

t Pklrt ~OOL LP.A 
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PA'~NE, MOORE & HERRINGTON, LLP 

The Honorable M ayor and City Counci 
City of Alexandria, Louisiana 

A m aterial weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or m ore of the internal control 
com ponents does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that m isstatements in amounts that would be 
m aterial in relation to the financial statements being audited m ay occur and not be detected within a timely 
period by em ployees in the norm al course of perform ing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the 
internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all m atters in the internal control that 
m ight be reportable conditions, and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions 
that are also considered to be m aterial weaknesses. However, of the reportable conditions described 
above, we consider Finding 2002-02 to be a m aterial weakness. 

W e also noted other m atters involving the internal control over financial reporting that we have reported to 
the m anagem ent of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in a separate letter, entitled Other Com m ents and 
Recom m endalions, dated Septem ber 30, 2002. 

This report is intended solely for the inform ation and use of the M ayor, m em bers of the City Council, 
m anagem ent of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, federal awarding agencies, pass-through entities, and 
the Legislative Auditor's office of the State of Louisiana. This report is not intended to be, and should not 
be, used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Septem ber 30, 2002 

z.~P 
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REPO RT ON COM PLIANCE W I'I'H REQ UIREM ENTS APPLICABLE TO 
EACH MAJO R PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CO NTROL OVER COM PLIANCE 

IN ACCO RDANCE W lITH OM B CIRCULAR A-133 
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PAYNE, M OORE &  H ERRINGTON , LLP 

[[l~Iffl[D PI/UllC,~C~DUNIANI8 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE W ITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO 
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CO NTRO L OVER COM PLIANCE 

IN ACCO RDANCE W ITH OM B CIRCULAR A-133 

The Honorable M ayor and City Counci 
City of Alexandria, Louisiana 

W e conducted our audit of com pliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of Am erica; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govern m ent Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Com ptroller General o1: the United States; and O M B Circular A-133

, Audits of 
States, Local Governm ents, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OM B Circular A-133 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncom pliance 
with the types of com pliance requirem ents referred to above that could have a direct and m aterial effect on 
a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City's 
com pliance with those requirements and perform ing such other procedures as we considered necessary 
in the circum stances. W e believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does 
not provide a legal determ ination on City of Alexandria, Louisiana's com pliance with those requirem ents. 

In our opinion, City of Alexandria, Louisiana, com plied in all m aterial respects
, with the requirements 

referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended April 30, 2002. 

HUUVIU A J,UtAU. [P.A. 

i~ IX(O RAXPOW. [P.A 

feu[sI i. SAUUfU. C.P./~ 

XUBEUl L IN k. C.P.A 

ROBEXl W. OVOXAL [.EA. 

I~E~ECUU g HORRIU. C.P.A 
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PM~H 
PAYNE, M OOR]:. & HERRINGTON, LLP 

The Honorable M ayor and City Counc 
City of Alexandria, Louisiana 

nternal Control O ver Com oliance 

The m anagem ent of City of Alexandria, Louisiana, is responsible for establishing and m aintaining effective 
internal control over com pliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable 
to federal program s. In planning and perform ing our audit, we considered City of Alexandria, Louisiana's 
internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major 
federal program in order to determ ine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion 
on com pliance and to test and report on internal control over com pliance in accordance with OM B Circular 
A-133. 

O ur consideration of the internal control over com pliance w ould net necessarily disclose all m atters in the 
internal control that m ight be a m aterial weakness. A m aterial weakness is a condition in which the design 
or operation of one or m ore of the internal control com ponents does not reduce to a relatively low level the 
risk that noncom pliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, and grants that would be m aterial 
in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period 
by em ployees in the norm al course of perform ing their assigned functions. W e noted no m atters involving 
the internal control over com pliance and its operation that we consider to be m aterial weaknesses. 

This report is intended solely for the inform ation and use of the M ayor, m em bers of the City Council, 
m anagem ent of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, federal awarding agencies, pass-through entities, and 
the Legislative Auditor's office of the State of Louisiana. This report is not intended to be, and should not 
be, used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Septem ber 30, 2002 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND Q UESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2002 

PART I - SUM M ARY O F AUDITO R'S RESULTS 

Financial Statem ents 

Type of auditor's report issued 

nternal control over financial reporting: 
Material weakness(es) identified? 
Reportable condition(s) identified not considered 

to be m aterial weaknesses? 

Noncom pliance m aterial to the financial statem ents? 

nternal control over major programs: 
Material weakness(es) identified? 
Reportable condition(s) identified not considered 

to be m aterial weaknesses? 

Type of auditor's report issued on com pliance for 

major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with Circular A-133, 
Section 510(a)? 

Unqualified 

X Yes 

X Yes 

X Yes 

No 

None reported 

No 

Yes X No 

Yes X None reported 

Unqualified 

Yes X No 

Identification of major programs: 
CFDA # 14.218 Com m unity Developm ent Block G rants/Entitlem ent G rants 
CFDA # 20.507 Federal Transit Capital and Operating Assistance Form ula Grants 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and 
Type B programs $300,000 

Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee? 
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CITY O F ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE O F FINDINGS AND Q UESTIO NED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2002 

PART II - FINDINGS RELATING TO THE FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS W HICH ARE 
REQ UIRED TO BE REPO RTED UNDER GOVERNMENT A UDITING STANDARDS 

PERSO NAL USE O F CELL PHO NES 

Criteria: The objectives of internal controls are to provide management with reasonable assurance that 
assets are safeguarded against loss and that transactions are executed in accordance with m anagement's 
authorization and recorded properly to perm it the preparation of financial statem ents in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. It is a violation of R.S. 42:1461(A) 
to m ake personal calls on cell phones provided by the City and fail to reim burse the City. 

Condition: The City's policy requires that em ployees reim burse the City for personal use of City provided 
cell phones. The policy requires each em ployee l:o review a copy of his or her item ized cell phone invoice 
m onthly. The em ployee is to indicate which charges are for personal calls and return the approved invoice 
with any required reim bursem ent to the accounting departm ent. 

W e found that this policy was not being consistently enforced. In some instances, approved invoices are 
not returned to the accounting departm ent. As a result, in certain circumstances, a determ ination cannot 
be m ade regarding personal use, if any. 

Recom m endaUon: W e recom mend that the policy of the City as established be followed for all em ployees 

M anagem ent's Response: See M anagement's Corrective Action Plan 

FINDING 2002-02 BUSINESS OFFICE O PERATIONS 

Criteria: The objectives of internal controls are to provide management with reasonable assurance that 
assets are safeguarded against loss and that transactions are executed in accordance with m anagem ent's 
authorization and recorded properly to perm it the preparation of financial statem ents in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Am erica. 

Condition: The responsibilities of the business office include accounting for property taxes, licenses and 
similar permits, processing the majority of payments received by the City, and performing certain control 
procedures to ensure the proper accounting for these item s and safeguarding m onies received. The 
following deficiencies were noted: 

Checks issued by property owners and others in paym ent of ad-valorem taxes that are returned from 
banking institutions due to non sufficient funds (NSF) are not properly accounted for by the business 
office. 
NSF checks are not processed a second tim e with the banking institution. Therefore, they m ay be 
considered a negotiable instrum ent. The NSF- checks are kept on a cashier's desk or the tax collector's 
desk until they are sent to the District Attorney's office. 
Accounting departm ent does not m aintain a subsidiary listing of NSF checks. 
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CITY O F ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2002 

~ Errors in recording and accounting for cash receipts are not corrected timely. According to the policy 
established by Director of Finance, "all corrective entries m ust be m ade no later than the week following 
the last business day of the m onth". As of 04/30/02, we noted corrections required to be m ade that 
dated February 27, 2002. 

Recom m endation: 
~ A notation on the tax roll should be m ade im m ediately upon the receipt of a NSF check in order to reflect 

the property taxes as unpaid. Subsequently, the property should be included with other properties as 
part of the tax sale. Failure to collect the property taxes by this m eans would require a lien to be placed 
on the property to protect the City's interest in unpaid taxes. 

~ NSF checks should be processed through the banking institution a second tim e and m aintained in a 
secure location preferably in the vault within the accounting office. 

~ A subsidiary listing of NSF checks should be m aintained to reconcile to the general ledger control 
account. 

~ The established policies of the Director of Finance should be followed and all correcting entries should 
be m ade within the tim e fram e as established in the policy. 

M anagem ent's Response: See M anagem ent's Corrective Action Plan 

FINDING 2002-03 STO P LOSS RECOVERY 

Criteria: The objectives of internal controls are to provide management with reasonable assurance that 
assets are safeguarded against loss and that transactions are executed in accordance with m anagem ent's 
authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of financial statem ents in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Am erica. 

Condition: The City m aintains stop loss recovery insurance within the Em ployee Benefits Insurance Fund 
for individual claims that exceed $50,000. The City employs a third party administrator, Risk Management, 
Inc., for the Em ployee Benefits Insurance Fund. As of the end of the previous fiscal year the adm inistrator 
reported stop loss receivables from claims outstanding in the amount of $120,122.79. No recovery was 
m ade on behalf of the City during FYE 04/30/02. As of April 30, 2002, the adm inistrator reported estim ated 
stop loss claims receivable of $245,344.89 and an additional $65,459.63 in projected receivables. As of 
the date of our field work, we were inform ed that no claim s have been received and or filed. 

Cause: W e were unable to receive a reasonable explanation as to why recovery has not been m ade 

Recom m endations: W e suggest that m anagem ent consult with the adm inistrator of the plan regarding this 
m atter. 

Managem ent's Response: See M anagem ent's Corrective Action Plan 
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FINDING 2002-04 

CITY O F ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2002 

FUEL AND O IL INVENTO RY 

Criteria: The objectives of internal controls are to provide management with reasonable assurance that 
assets are safeguarded against loss and that transactions are executed in accordance with m anagem ent's 
authorization and recorded properly to perm it the preparation of financial statem ents in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Am erica. 

Condilion: A significant adjustment was necessary to adjust the general ledger control account for the fuel 
and oil inventory to agree to the year-end physical inventory. W e com puted indicated ending inventory in 
gallons for gasoline and diesel by adding the April 30, 2001 physical inventory for these fuels in gallons to 
purchases for the current fiscal year per the vendor's invoices and subtracting fuel used per the daily pum p 
reports for the fiscal year. W e com pared the com puted ending inventory to the year-end physical inventory. 
The difference betw een the com puted ending inventory and the ending physical inventory was insignificant 
indicating incorrect postings to the general ledger control account for the fuel and oil inventory. 

Two electronic keys are necessary to activate the City's fuel pum ps at central facilities. One is a vehicle key 
and the other is an em ployee key. There are no procedures in place to ensure that the em ployee key is 
deactivated when the em ployee term inates his or her em ployment with the City. 

Cause: A number of factors contributed to the adjustment including incorrect average prices par gallon used 
to charge out fuel and incom plete reports used to record fuel usage by departm ent. Other contributing 
causes were lack of adequate training provided t:o the clerk at central facilities that m onitors the fuel and 
oil inventory , lack of daily reconciliation of the physical and perpetual inventory, and an old software system 
that appears to be inadequate to meet current needs of the City. 

Recom m endalions: W e provide the following recom m endations to im prove controls over the fuel and oil 
inventory : 

~ Provide additional training to the clerk responsible for the fuel and oil inventory. 
~ Prepare periodic reconciliation of the perpetual and physical inventory for fuel and oil. 
~ Reconcile the total num ber of gallons used per the daily usage reports to the m onthly charge report 

to ensure the accuracy of the m onthly charge report. 
~ Review m onthly the com putation of the average cost per gallon for the various fuels and oils. 
~ Consider upgrading or replacing the current software used to m onitor fuel and oil usage. 
~ Have departm ent heads provide the clerk with written authorizations to issue the electronic keys. 
~ Have the personnel department notify the clerk of all term inations so that any electronic em ployee 

keys can be deactivated. 
~ Review the current electronic em ployee key list for term inated and active em ployees that should be 

rem oved from the list. 

M anagem ent's Response: See M anagem ent's Corrective Action Plan 
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CITY O F ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE O F FINDINGS AND QUESTIO NED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2002 

PART III - FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS FOR FEDERAL AW ARDS 

None repoded 
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PAYN E, M OORE &  H ERRINGTON . LLP 

~[RTIfI[D PUBII[~ AI~CTTUNIANTS 

OTHER COM M ENTS AND RECOM M ENDATIONS 

The M ayor and City Council 
City of Alexandria, Louisiana 

In planning and perform ing our audit of the general purpose financial statem ents and the com bining, 
individual fund, and account group financial statements of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, as of and for 
the year ended April 30, 2002, we considered the City's internal controls to determ ine our auditing 
procedures for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the financial statements and not to provide 
assurance on the internal controls. 

However, during our audit we became aware of several m atters that are opportunities for strengthening 
internal controls, operating efficiency, and com pliance. The m emorandum that accom panies this letter 
sum m arizes our com m ents and suggestions regarding those m atters. A separate report, dated Septem ber 
30, 2002 contains our report on reportable conditions on the City's internal control. This letter does not 
affect our report, dated Septem ber 30, 2002 on the general purpose financial statem ents and the 
com bining, individual fund, and account group financial statements of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana. 

W e will review the status of these com m ents during our next audit engagem ent. W e have already 
discussed m any of these com ments and suggestions with m anagem ent personnel, and we will be pleased 
to discuss them in detail at your convenience, to perform any additional study of these m atters, or to assist 
you in im plementing the recom m endations. 

Septem ber 30, 2002 

~ARViK A. JUNEAU. LP.A 

IL IRf~ RAHD~W. CLA 

In~[sl f. SASSfL LLA 

RDBIRI L li]lOrL E.P.A. 

[~OBLRI ~/. UVgRAK, [.P.L 

I~BE~[A B. t~DRRIS, C.P.A. 
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DUM O F OTHER CO M M ENTS AND RECOM 

FINDING 2002-05 UTILITY CUSTOM ER ACCOUNT DELINQUENCY CODES 

Recom m endation: The inform ation system s department created two special reports to detect and list 
accounts with incorrect delinquency codes. These,, reports should be printed and reviewed m onthly. 

M anagem ent's Response: See M anagem ent's Corrective Action Plan 

FINDING 2002-06 SECURITY FOR DAILY RECEIPTS 

Criteria: One of the objectives of internal control,,~ is to provide management with reasonable assurance 
that assets are safeguarded against loss. 

Recom m endations: W e recom m end procedures be established and enforced to safeguard daily receipts 
until deposited into the night depository. 

M anagem ent's Response: See M anagem ent's Corrective Action Plan 

FINDING 2002-07 EM PLOYEE TIM E RECORDS 

Condition: Certain City departm ents do not require,= em ployees to com plete individual tim e records. Instead 
these departments rely on tim e records com pleted by forem en and approved by supervisors. 

Recom m endation: As recom m ended in our prior audit, we believe that requiring all em ployees to com plete 
and sign individual tim e records would significantly strengthen payroll control procedures. The individual 
tim e records should be reviewed and approved by appropriate supervisory personnel. In addition, we 
recom m end that m anagem ent investigate the feasibility of im plem enting an electronic tim e record 
m anagem ent system . 

M anagem ent's Response: See M anagem ent's Corrective Action PLan 
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PAYN E, M OORE &  H ERR1NGTON . LLP 

The Honorable M ayor and City Council 
City of Alexandria, Louisiana 

[[~llFl[~ PUBIICACCOUNIAHtS 

RE: Resolution Num ber 2431-1982 - 
Requirement of specific 
recom m endations 

In accordance with Resolution Num ber 2431-1982, "a resolution relative to the fulfillm ent of com m itm ents 
of the City of Alexandria relative to the Com bined Utilities System", as engaged independent certified public 
accountants, we are requested to include specific recom m endations to ensure that the City and the 
Com bined Utilities System generate sufficient revenues to pay operation and m aintenance expenses of the 
Combined Utilities System and debt service on outstanding revenue bonds payable from such revenue, and 
to m ake all budgeted transfers to other funds of the City. During the current year, the City fulfilled each of 
these com m itm ents. 

For future periods, the City should continue to accom plish the following steps 

1) Prepare and approve an annual operating budget of the Combined Utilities System based upon 
the best criteria of revenue and expense estim ates that can be developed. 

Provide for budgetary control on a line item basis and m onitor budget variances on a current 
basis. Amendm ents should be addressed for any unusual exceptions as they are encountered. 

3) Provide projected monthly cash flow schedules with comparisons to actual, prior, and current 
am ounts. Any unusual variances should be investigated. 

4) Maintain current and accurate accounting records relative to financial activity of the system 

5) Reconcile subsidiary ledgers to appropriate general ledger control accounts on a current basis 

MURVIU A. JUNEAU, [LA. 

H Iu[~ RAUUOW, ELk. 

INN[UI [. SUSUEU, [P.A. 

RUUIR1 I. liTtON, C.P.A 

ROUiR1 W. OUOUAL [ [1.A. 

i([8[[CA B. MORRIS, [.P.A 

HIUHAEL A. JUNEAU, [P.k 

JUHEU H, BALIARD. [.P.A 

L PAU[ HUOU. CP.A 
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PAYNE, M OORE & HERRINGTON, LLP 

The Honorable M ayor and City Counci 
City of Alexandria, Louisiana 

6) Provide for a complete review of the accounting trial balance and underlying transactions on a 
current basis for obvious posting errors. Investigate and/or correct unusual items as needed. 

Update utility rate studies as practical and adjust rates as necessary to provide adequate 
revenues to m eet budgeted needs. 

8) Implement other recommendations relative to the Combined Utilities System as noted in our 
accom panying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Septem ber 30, 2002 

Z ~-P 
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CITY O F ALEXANDRIA 
CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 

M ANAG EM ENT'S CO RRECTIVE ACTIO N PLAN 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2002 

SECTION I: 
INTERNAL CO NTRO L AND COM PLIANCE MATERIAL TO THE FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

PERSO NAL USE O F CELL PHONES Finding 2002
-01 

A form al written policy regarding the use of cell phones was im plem ented M ay 1, 
2002. Included in the policy are guidelines for the docum entation and 

Response reim bursement for personal calls as well as penalties for noncom pliance. 

3USINESS O FFICE O PERATIONS Finding 2002
-02 

The return check event for property taxes is presently recorded on the Accounts 
Response ~eceivable software. This will also be recorded on the m anual tax roll. Those 

that are not paid timely will be included with other properties in the tax sale. NSF 
.hecks will be deposited a second time in order to exhaust prim ary efforts at 
collection, and undeposited checks will be kept under lock to prevent theft. A 
subsidiary list will be m aintained of return checks relating to property taxes and 
other sources. The policy set forth by the Director of Finance regarding 
correcting entries will be adhered to. 
STOP LOSS RECOVERY Finding 2002

-03 
The Plan Administrator will be contacted and an inquiry m ade as to the time 

Response frame for the receipt of the stop loss recoveries, along with the reason(s) for the 
delay. 
FUEL AND O IL INVENTO RY Finding 2002

-04 
An upgrade to the existing software is scheduled for October, 2002. The 

Response responsible clerk will receive training on the upgrade. Stick readings w ilt be done 
en the fuel weekly if electronic readings appear accurate, or daily if electronic 
readings appear inaccurate. The results of the software upgrade will be 
m onitored to see that discrepancies between daily and m onthly charge reports 
are elim inated. Options are being explored for a m eans to tim ely inform M otor 
Pool of em ployee changes in order to assure the legitim acy of chip key 
issuances. 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA 
CITY O F ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 

M ANAG EM ENT'S CO RRECTIVE ACTIO N PLAN 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2002 

SECTION II1: 
OTHER COM M ENTS AND RECOM M ENDATIONS 

(MANAGEIVIENT LETTER) 
UTILITY CUSTOM ER ACCOUNT DELINQUENCY CODES Finding 2002

-05 
The two special reports will be reexam ined for effectiveness, and then run on a 

Response m onthly basis for review. 

SECURITY FOR DAILY REC[--IPTS Finding 2002-06 
Receipts will at no time be unattended. The depositing em ployee will keep 

Response receipts in close proxim ity and within eyesight. In the event the em ployee has to 
step away for a tim e, the receipts will be placed in the control of an accountant. 
Change box fund and corresponding key will rem ain in the custody and control of 
an assigned accountant at all tim es, except when in overnight storage in m ain 
vault. Accountant is responsible for securing boxes. Accountant m ay tem porarily 
place change fund in custody of another accountant in the event of absence, 
however change fund will be counted before return of custody to original 
accountant. 

Finding 2002-07 EM PLOYEE TIM E RECO RDS 
In Fiscal 2002, the City am ended its budget to include 2 centralized technology 

Response system s: Cash Receipting and Decentralized Time Keeping. At present, it is felt 
that the Cash Receipting be given priority as it will help our custom er service 
response to our citizenry. The Decentralized Tim e Keeping is slated to be 
im plem ented after the successful im plem entation of Cash Receipting, given the 
City's lim ited IS staff. 
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145 



 

CITY O F ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 

M ANAG EM ENT'S SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 
YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2002 

SECTION h 
INTERNAL CO NTROL AND COM PLIANCE MATERIAL TO THE FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

Finding Allegations of Unauthorized W ork Perform ed on Private Property Resolved. 

2001-01 

Finding Possible Payroll Fraud Resolved. 

2001-02 

Finding Cooperative Endeavor Agreem enls Resolved. 

2001-03 

Finding Recreational and Educational Programs Resolved. 
2001-04 

Finding Delinquent Custom er Utility Accounts Partially Resolved. 

2001-05 See 2002-05 

Finding G rass Cutting Resolved 

2001-06 

Finding Business Office O perations Partially Resolved. 

2001-07 See 2002-02 

SECTIO N Ih 

NTERNAL CO NTRO L AND COM PLIANCE MATERIAL TO FEDERAL AW ARDS 

None reported 

SECTIO N IIh 

OTHER CO M M ENTS AND RECO M M ENDATIO NS 

(MANAGEMENT LETTER) 

Finding Custom er Deposits Resolved. 

2001-08 

Finding Journal Entries Resolved. 
2001-09 
Finding Reconciliation of Subsidiary Grant Records Resolved. 

2001-10 

Finding Em ployee Tim e Records Unresolved. 

2001-11 See 2002-07 

Finding Sum m er Parks Program Resolved. 
2001-12 

Finding Personal Use of Cell Phone Partially Resolved. 
2001-13 See 2002-01 
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